
















UNITY SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 

Balance Sheet at March 31, 2022 

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Capital .Reserves and Swplus Deposits Borrowings Other Liabilities and Provisions Total 
ASSETS Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India Balances with banks and money at call and short notice Investments Advances Fixed Assets Other Assets 
Total 

Contingent Liabilities Bills for Collection 
Significant Accowtting Policies and Notes to the financial statements 

Schedule 

1 
2 3 4 
5 

6 7 8 9 IO 11 
12 

17&18 

� in OOO's) As at March 31, 2022 
1,39,25,456 53,14,133 3,82,23,671 1,12,84,004 3,93,60,990 

10,81,08,254 

15,58,584 4.24,84,114 2,77,10,548 2,41,91,264 30,22,001 91.41.743 
10,81,08,254 

4,61,069 22,39,099 
The schedules referred to above fonn an Integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date For V Sankar Aiyar & Co.Chartered Accountants Fimt Registration 
� 
Asha Patel Partner Membership No. 

Date: 30-05-2022 

For and on beltalfofthe Board of Director 

Viood Ra.i (DIN: 00041867) Part-time Cltairrnan Place: Vietnam 
c� 

lnderjit Camotra Interim CEO Place: Mumb� 
��Sl ELai 

� 
Su� (DIN: 00233322) Director Place: Kolhapur 

Ab�� Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Place: Mumbai 



UNITY SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 

Profit and Loss Account 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 

Schedule 

I. INCOME
I nteresl earned
Other Income
Total

II. EXPENDITURE
Interest ex pended
Operating expenses
Provisions and contingencies
Total

III. PROFIT
Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Balance in Proft and Loss Account brought forward

IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Dividend payable on PNCPS

Balance carried over to Balance Sheect

V. EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE (Face Value oH 10 per share)
Basic
Diluted

13 
14 

IS 

16 

Significant accounting policies and notes to the Financial State111ents 17& 18 
The schedules refe1Ted to above form an Integral part of the financial state111ents 

(? in OOO's) 

Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

15,43,783 

-1,405

15,42,378 

10,69,398 

18,87,528 

81,560 

30,38,486 

-14,96,108

40,048 

-15,36,156

-2.12

-2.12
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For V Sankar Aiyar & Co.
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For and on balalfofthc Board ofDircctor 

Finn Registration No: I 09208W 

Asha Patel 

Partner 
Membership No. 166048 

Date: 30-05-2022 

\C(JL 
Mr. Vinod Rai 

(DIN: 00041867) 
Part-lime Chairman 
Place: Vietnam 

lnderjit Camotra 

lnteri111 CEO 
Place:Mum

�

(L�
!:::y Secretary(CS) 
Place: Mumbai 

� 
(DIN: 00233322) 
Cirector 
Place: Kolhapur 

-N:, h,v-, µ,l( 
Abhishck Baxi� 
ChiefFinancial Officer (CFO) 

Place: Mu111bai 



UNITY SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 

Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Cash flows (used in) operating activities 
Profit before taxes 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation on fixed assets 
Amortisation of Goodwill 
Amortisation of premium on held to maturity investment 
Provision for non performing assets 
Provision for standard assets 
Provision on investment 
Operating loss before working capital changes 

Adjustments for: 
Increase in investments 
(lncrease)/decrease in Advances 
Increase 111 deposits 
Increase in others assets 
Increase in other liabilities and provisions 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 
Net cash flow (used in) operating activities 

Cash flow used in investing activities 

Purchase of fixed asssets 
Net Investment in banking book 
Consideration paid to CML 

Net cash (used in) investing activities 

Cash flow from financing activities 
Proceeds from issue of share capital 
Issue of Equity warrants 
Increase in borrowings ( net) 

Net cash now from financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and Cash equivalents arising from -
- BTA executed with CML ( refer note 18(2)) 
- BT A executed with CFSL( refer note 18(2)) 
- Amalgamation with PMCB ( refer note ( refer note 18( I))) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Ca.§1_1,aud� equivalents at the end of the year 
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(tin 000's) 

Year ended 
March 31, 2022 

(15,73,312) 

46,262 
9,21,998 

129 
1,45,910 

12,854 
1,31,230 

(3,14,929) 

18,69,003 
(56,03,662) 

3,82,23,671 
5,35,687 
7,32,332 

(2,669) 
3,54,39,433 

(74,337) 
(42,35,739) 
( 11,00,000) 

(54, I 0,076) 

78,92,228 
19,000 

(32,92,065) 

46,19,163 

3,46,48.520 

18,85,466 
18,56,293 
56,52,419 

-

4,40,42,698 
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Notes: 
Cash and cash equivalents comprises of Cash in Hand, Balances with RBL and Balances with Banks and Money at Call 
and Short Notice. 
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UNITY SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 
Schedules forming Part of Balance Sheet 
01 Murch 31. 2022 

SCHEDULE I -CAPITAL 

Authorised Capital 
4,000,000,000 equity shares oft 10 cnch 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Cnpl1nl 
704,901,960 L'9ui1y shares of� 10 each fully paid up 
Total 

SCHEDULE IA-CAPITAL 

Share warrant issued (R�/er note I.�( I )(a)J 

Total 

SCHEDULE 18- Capital 

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) (Refer note I II( I )(a)) 

Total 

SCHEDULE 2- RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

I. Statutory Reserve

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Deduction during the year
Total

II. Capital Reserve on Amalgamation
Opening Balance
Addition during the year(Refer note 18(/)(a)) 

Deduction during the year
Total

Ill. Share Premium 

Opening Balance 
Addition during the year 
Deduction during the year 
Total 

IV. Revenue and Other Reserves
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Deduction during the year
Total

V. Employee Stock Options Outstanding Account (ESOP)
Opening Balance
Employee compensation expense for the year 
Transfer to Share Premium Account/Share Capital on exercise of stock options
Transfer to General Reserve for Non- exercise of ESOP's
Total

V. Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Deduction du1ing the year
Total

Balance in Profit and Loss Account

Balance brought from Profit and Loss
Total
Total (I+ II+ Ill+ IV+ V +VI)

<' in OOO's) 
Asal 

March 31
1 

2022 

4.00.00,000 

70,49,020 
70,49,020 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

53,15,824 

53,15,824 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

15,60,612 

15,60,612 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

28,47,080 

28,47,080 

40,03,209 

40,03,209 

-15,36,156
-15,36,156
53,14,133 



SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS 

A. I. Demand Deposlls 
(i) Fmm Banks
(ii) Fmm Other..
Tolal

II. Saving Bank Dcposils
Ill. Term Deposlls

(i) Fmm Bonk.�
(ii) Fmm Olhcr..
Tolal 
Tolal ( I + II + Ill ) 

B. I. Deposlls of branches In India 
II. Deposits of branches oulside India

Tolal 

SCHEDULE 4- BORROWINGS 

I. Borrowings In lndln ·
(i) Reserve Bonk of India
(ii) Other Banks
(iii) Other Institutions and Agencies
(iv) Sub-ordinate debts
(v) Bonds and Debentures (excluding subordinated debt)
Total 

II. Borrowings Outside India
Total ( I+ 11 ) 
Secured Borrowings included in I & II above is� I 068 crore 

SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

I. Bills Payable
II. Inter - office adjustments (net)
Ill. Interest accrued
JV. Others (including provisions)

(i) Contingent provisions against standard assets
(ii) Others Liabilities (including provisions) ( refer note 18(30))

Total 

SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF !NOIA 

I. Cash in Hand
II. Balances with Reserve Bank oflndia

(i) In Current Account
(ii) In Other Accol)nts

Total 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

35,00,066 
3�.00.066 

3,44,16,493 

2,50,000 
57,112 

3,07,112 
3,82,23,671 
3,82,23,671 

3,82,23,671 

As at 
March 3 I, 2022 

22,45,622 
30,58,932 

59,79,450 
1,12,84,004 

1,12,84,004 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

30,485 

12,57,527 

1,25,199 
3,79,47,779 

3,93,60,990 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

1,52,887 

14,05,697 

15,58,584 



SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 

I. In India
i) Balances with Banks

Total 
ii) 

Total 

a) In Ct11Tent Account
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

Money at Call and Short Notice 
a) With Banks
b) With Other Institutions

Total ( i + ii ) 
II. Outside India

i) In Current Account
ii) In Deposit Accounts
iii) Money at Call and Short Notice 
Total 
Total ( I + II ) 

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS 

A. Investments in India
i) Government Securities
ii) Other approved securities
iii) Shares
iv) Debentures and bonds
v) Subsidiaries/ joint ventures
vi) Others 
Total 

B. Investments Outside India 
I/ Government securities (inciuding local anthmities) 
i1) Subsidiaries a?1tl/or_ioint ventu1es abroad 
iii) Olh�rs i11vcslm<::nts 

-----------------

Total 
-----------

______ T.Jta: (A+ B) ---------·---------

SCHEDULE9-ADVANCKS 

-------·-----------------------------

A. i) Bills purchased and discounted 
ii) Cash credits, overdrafis and loans repayable: 011 demand
iii) Term loans
Total 

8. i) Sec!lled by tangible assets
ii) Covered by Bank/ Government guarantees
iii) Unsecured
TotaJ

C. I. Advances in India 
i) Priority Sectors 
ii) Public Sector 
iii) Banks 
iv) Others 

Total 
il. Advances Outside India 

i) Gue from Bani,�
ii} I.;.1t.: fr,:,:n Otli-..:!"5

1a) g:;b- f'un::J1m:�•<l and Di�o:1mted 
fl", 1 S�•tichcakd l .ot111s 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

2,57,91,340 
1,36,43,901 
3,94,35,24 J 

28,99,808 

28,99,808 
4,23,35,049 

1,49,065 

1,49,065 
4,24,84, 114 

_____ (f) 
As at 

March 31, 2022 

2, 73,52,030 

10,65 I 
2,90,644 

57,223 
2,77,10,548 

2, Ti, i(),5-18 

As at 
March 3\, Z022 

33,39,040 
:i3,o;·,5q4 

---- 1,75 ,44.63..Q_

---�2,�4�1,.91 ,264 

I, 19,J 3,6n6 

1,22,77,658 
2,41,91,264 

80,64,755 

1,61,26,509 
---·-· 2,4 l. 9 i ,ZG4 _ 

(f) 



SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS 

A. Premises 

At cost on beginning of the year 

Additions: (Asset received Under BTA) refer note 18(2)

Additions: (Asset received Under Amalgamation) refer note 18( I)

Deductions during the year 

Depreciation to date

Total 

B. Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture and Fixtures)

At cost on beginning of the year 

Additions during the year(Asset received Under BTA)

Additions during the year(Asset received Under Amalgamation)

Additions during the year 

Deductions during the year 

Depreciation to date

Total 

C. Assets Given on Lease

D. Capital Work in Progress

Total (A+ B + C + D) 

SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS 

I. Inter - office adjustments (net) 

LI. Interest accrued

Ill. Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net of provision for tax) 

IV. Stationery and stamps

V. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

VJ. Defe1Ted tax assets (net)

VII. Others

Total 

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts - taxation

II. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts - others

Ill. Liability for partly paid investments

IV. Liability on account of outstanding fo1ward exchange contracts

V. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents:

VI. - In India

- Outside India

VII. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VIII. Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable

Total 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

3,57,641 

21,55,545 

-13, 152

25,00,034 

43,997 

30,80,635 

9,94,659 

-35,99,467 

5,19,824 

2,143 

30,22,001 

(t) 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

4,64,008 

2,91,486 

6,977 

74,11,421 

9,67,851 

91,41,743 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

47,059 

2,124 

1,47,493 

2,64,393 

4,61,069 



SCIIF.Dlll.E tJ - INTEREST EARNl-:D 

I. lntcn:st/discount <in udvnncl'Slhills
II. Income on invl-:.tments
Ill. Interest on hnlunccs with Reserve Bunk of Indio nnd other intc..-r•hnnk funds
IV. Other interest

Total 

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME 

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage
II. Profit/(Loss) on sale of invcstments(net)
Ill. Profit/(Loss) on sale of revaluation of investments
IV. Profit/(Loss) on sule of land, Building und Other assets
V. Profit/(Loss) on exchange transactions
VI. a) Lease finance income

b) Lease management fee
c) Overdue charges
d) Interest on lease rent receivables

VII. Miscellaneous income
Total 

SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 

I. Interest on deposits
II. Interest on Reserve Bank of lndia/ inter-bank borrowings
Ill. Other

Total 

SCHEDULE 16-OPERATING EXPENSES 

I. Payments to and provisions for employees
II. Rent, taxes and lighting
Ill. Printing and stationery
IV. Advertisement and publicity
V. Depreciation on Bank's property
VI. Director's fees/remuneration, allowances and expenses
Vil. Auditors' fees and expenses
VIII. Law charges
IX. Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc.
X. Repairs and maintenance
XI. Insurance
XII. Other expenditure

(including DSA commission, Professional charges and Pre-operating expenses) 

Total

Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

10,80,214 

3,83,795 

79,774 

l!'i,43,783 

Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

1,27,183 

-7. 103

-1,31,23 I

623 

9,123 

-1,405

Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

1,853 

1,15,927 

9,51,618 

10,69,398 

Year ended 

March 31, 2022 

4,94,144 

69,553 

4,527 

7,041 

9,68,260 

1,690 

3,500 

7,050 

4,812 

26,259 

1,157 

2,99,535 

18,87,528 
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Unity Small Finance Bank Limited 

Schedule 17 - Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements 

BACKGROUND 

Unity Small Finance Bank Limited (the "Bank") is a private sector small finance bank incorporated on 
August 25, 2021 in New Delhi, India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and is licensed 
by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to operate as a Small Finance Bank under the Banking Regulation 
Act, 1949 vide licence dated October 12, 2021 and has commenced its business on November 1, 2021. 

RBI on June 18, 2021, granted an in-principle approval to Centrum Financial Services Limited 
("CFSL"), to establish a small finance bank in the private sector under Section 22 of the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949. Pursuant to this, Unity Small Finance Bank Limited ("USFB/ the Bank") was 
incorporated by CFSL, on August 25, 2021. Further, RBI vide its letter dated Octobi;:r 12, 2021 granted 
the banking licence to USFB, to carry on the Small Finance Bank (SFB) business. USFB commenced 
its operations from November 1, 2021. In compliance with the conditions of RBI licence, the entire 
businesses, comprising of all the assets and liabilities, of CFSL and Centrum Microcredit Limited 
("CML") (the two Non-Banking Finance Companies of the Centrum group) were transferred to USFB, 
as a going concern, by way of slump sale on November 1, 2021. 

The Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Limited has been amalgamated with the Bank pursuant 
to the Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unity Small Finance 
Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022 notified by the Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, 
Banking Division, Government oflndia on January 25, 2022 with effect from January 25, 2022. 

BASIS OF PREPARATION 

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and 
accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and are in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India ('GAAP'), statutory requirements prescribed under the Third Schedule 
of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India 
('RBI') from time to time (RBI guidelines), Accounting Standards ('AS') specified under Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the _Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, in so far as they apply to banks. 

Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make 
estimates and necessary assumptions in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including 
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses 
for the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The impact of 

any accounting revision in these estimates is recognised prospectively from the period of change. 



Unity Small Finance Bank Limited 

Schedule 17 - Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements 

I. Significant Accounting Polices 

A. Revenue recognition 

• Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account on an accrual basis. Except in case 

of non-perfonning assets (NP As) where it is recognised upon realisation, as per the income 

recognition and asset classification and provisioning nonns of RBI. 

• Income from bill discounting is recognised over the tenure of the instrument so as to provide a 
constant periodic rate of return. 

• Dividend income is accounted on an accrual basis when the Bank's right to receive the dividend 
is established. 

• Profit/premium/loss realised at the time of securitisation of standard assets loan portfolio is 

reflected in the Profit & Loss account for the accounting period during which the sale is 

completed 

• Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenure of the instrument on a straight 

line basis. 

• Loan processing fees collected from the borrowers is recognized upfront when it becomes due. 

• Fees paid/received for priority sector lending certificates (PSLC) is amortised on straight-line 

basis over the period of the certificate. 

• All other fees are accounted for as and when they become due where the Bank is reasonably 
certain of ultimate collection 

B. Investments 

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on investment 

classification and valuation, as given below: 

Classification: 

In accordance with the RBI guidelines on investment classification and valuation, investments 

are classified on the date of purchase into "Held for Trading" ('HFT'), "Available for Sale" 

('AFS') and "Held to Maturity" ('HTM') categories (hereinafter called "categories"). and 

subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines. 

Under each of these categories, investments are further classified under six groups (hereinafter 

called "groups") - Government Securities, Other Approved Securities, Shares, Debentures and 

Bonds, Investments in Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and Other Investments for the purposes of 
disclosure in the Balance Sheet. 



Unity Small Finance Bank Limited 

Schedule 17 - Significant accounting policies forming part of the finandal statements 

Basis of classification 

Investments that the Hank intends to hold till maturity are categorised as "Held to Maturity 
(HTM)". 

Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are 
categorised as "Held for Trading (HFT)". 

Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as "Available for 
Sale (AFS)". 

Acquisition Cost 

Costs, including brokerage and commission pertaining to investments paid at the time of 
acquisition and broken period interest (the amount of interest from the previous interest 
payment date till the date of purchase of instruments) on debt instruments, are charged to the 
profit and loss account. 

Valuation oflnvestments 

The valuation of inve_stments is performed in accordance with the RBI guidelines as follows: 

i) Investments classified as Held to Maturity

These are carried at their acquisition cost and not marked to market. Any premium on
acquisition of debt instruments is amortised over the balance maturity of the security on a
straight-line basis. Any diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such securities is
provided.

ii) Investments classified as Available for Sale and Held for Trading

Investments classified under AFS and HFT categories are marked to market as per the RBI
guidelines.
Net depreciation in the value, if any, compared to the acquisition cost, in any of the six
groups, is charged to the Profit and Loss Account. The net appreciation, if any, in any of the
six groups is not recognised except to the extent of depreciation already provided. The book
value of individual securities is not changed after the valuation of investments.

iii) The market or fair value of quoted investments included in the 'AFS' and 'HFT' categories
are measured with respect to the market price of the scrip as available from the trades or
quotes on the stock exchanges, or prices published by Financial Benchmark India Private
Limited (FBIL).

iv) Treasury Bills, Commercial Paper and Certificate of Deposits being discounted instruments,
are valued at carrying cost.

v) Market value of units of mutual funds is based on the latest net asset value declared by the
mutual fund.



Unity Small Finance Bank Limited 

Schedule 17 - Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements 

vi) Market value of investments for unquoted Non-SLR securities

a) In case of unquoted bonds, debentures, and preference shares where interest / dividend is
received regularly (i.e., not overdue beyond 90 days), the market price is derived based on
the Yield to Maturity for Govemment Securities as published by FBIL and suitably marked
up for credit risk applicable to the credit rating of the instrument. The matrix for credit risk
mark-up for each category and credit rating along with residual maturity issued by FBIL is
adopted for this purpose;

b) In case of bonds and debentures (including Pass Through Certificates) where interest is not
received regularly (i.e., overdue beyond 90 days), the valuation is in accordance with
prudential norms for provisioning as prescribed by the RBI. Interest on such securities is not
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account until received.

c) Equity shares, for which current quotations are not available or where the shares are not
quoted on the stock exchanges, are valued at break-up value (without considering
revaluation reserves, if any) which is ascertained from the company's latest Balance Sheet.
In case the latest Balance Sheet is not available, the shares are valued at� 1 per investee
company.

Investment in Securities issued by Securitisation Company (SC)/ Reconstruction 

Company (RC): 

At the end of each reporting period, security receipts issued by the asset reconstruction 
companies are valued in accordance with the guidelines applicable to such instruments, 
prescribed by RBI from time to time. Accordingly, in cases where the cash flows from 
security receipts issued by the asset reconstruction companies are limited to the actual 
realisation of the financial assets assigned to the instruments in the concerned scheme, the 
Bank reckons the net asset value obtained from the asset reconstruction company from time 
to time, for valuation of such investments at each reporting period end. The security receipts 
which are butstandmg and not redeemed as at the end of the resolution period are treated as 
loss assets and are fully provided for. 

Short Sale 

The Bank undertakes short sale transactions in Central Government dated securities in 
accordance with RBI �idelim,s. The short position is categorised under HFT category and 
netted off from Investments in the Balance Sheet. The short position is marked to market 
and loss, if any, is charged to the Profit and Loss Account while gain, if any, is ignored. 
Gain or loss on settlement of the sho1t position is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. 

Disposal oflnvesiments 

Profit / Loss on sale of ii;i.vestments under the aforesaid three· categories is recognised in the 
Profit and Loss Account. Cost of investments is based on the weighted ave 

::::::: 

od. rap-e cost meth 



Unity Small Finance Bank Umitcd 

Schedule I 7 -- Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements 

The profit from sale of investment under HTM category, net of taxes and transfer to statutory 
reserve is appropriated from the Profit and Loss Account to "Capital Reserve" in accordance 
with the RBI Guidelines. 

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions 

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, repurchase (Repo) and reverse repurchase (Reverse 
Repo) transactions in government securities and corporate debt securities are reflected as 
borrowing and lending transactions respectively. 

Borrowing cost on repo transactions is accounted for as interest expense and revenue on 
reverse repo transactions is accounted for as interest income. 

C. Advances and Provisions thereon:

Based on the guidelines/ directives issued by the RBI, L_oans or Advances are clas�ified as
performing and non-performing, as follows:

i. Interest and/ or instalment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in
respect of term loan;

ii. the account remains "out of order" in accordance with RBI direction in respect of an
overdraft/Cash Credit (OD/CC)
iii. the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the case of bills purchased and
discounted;

iv. the amount of liquidity facility remains outstanding for more than 90 days, in respect of a
securitisation transaction undertaken in terms of the Reserve Bank of India (Securitisation of
Standard Assets) Directions, 2021;

v. In respect of derivative transactions, the overdue receivables representing positive mark-to­
market value of a derivative contract, if these remain unpaid for a period of 90 days from the
specified due date for payment.

NP As are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following 
criteria stipulated by RBI: 

i. Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category for a period of 12
months.

iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully written
off.

Provisions are made for NP As as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory
authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below:

C-:,� 
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Substandard Assets: 

Doubtful Assets: 

- Secured portion:

- Unsecured portion

Loss Assets: 

i. A general provision of 15% on-the total outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of I 0% for exposures which are unsecured
ab-initio (i.e. where realisable value of security is not more than
10 percent ab-initio );

iii. Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastructure advances
where certainsafeguards such as escrow accounts are available
-20%.

i. Upto one year- 25%

ii. One to three years - 40%··-· - . -
iii. More than three years - I 00%

100%

100%. 

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, interest in suspense for non-performing 
advances, bills rediscounted and provisions in lieu of diminution in the fair value of restructured 
assets. 

The Bank considers a restructured account as one where the Bank, for economic or legal reasons 
relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, grants to the borrower concessions that the Bank 
would not otherwise consider. Restructuring would normally involve modification of tenns of 
the advance / securities, which would generally include, among others, alteration of repayment 
petiod / repayable amount/ the amount of instalments/ rate of interest (due to reasons other 
than competitive reasons). Restructured accounts are classified as such by the Bank only upon 
approval and implementation of the restructuring package. Necessary provision for diminution 
in the fair value of a restructured account is m·ade. 

Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognised in the profit and 
loss account in the year of recovery. 

In addition to the specific provision on NP As, general provisions are also made for standard 
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance 
Sheet under the head "Other Liabilities & Provisions - Others" and are not considered for 
arriving at the Net NP As. 

D. Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

The Bank.enters into transactions for the sale. or purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates . . . 
(PSLCs). In the case of a sale transaction, the Bank sells the fulfilment of priority sector 
obligation and in the case of a purchase transaction the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority 
sector obligation through the RBI trading platform. There is no· transfer of risks or loan assets. 

L Ft,1,: 
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Schedule 17 - Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements 

The fee received for the saic nf PSLCs is recorded us Other Income and the fee paid for purchase 
of the PSLCs is recorded as other Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account. These are amortised 
over the period of the Certificate. 

E. Fixed assets and Depreciation 

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as adjusted for impainnent, if any. 
Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure like site preparation, installation costs and 
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is ready to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred 
on assets put to use is capitalised only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning capability 
from I of such assets. Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful life of the fixed asset as 
per Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, on a straight-line basis. 

Assets Estimated useful life specified under 
schedule II of Companies Act,2013 

Owned Premises 60 years 
Computer 3 years 
Furniture and fittings 10 years 
Motor Vehicles 8 years 
Office Equipment 5 years 
Server 6 years 

Improvements to lease hold premises are charged off over the remaining primary period of 
lease. 

For assets purchased and sold during the year, depreciation is provided on pro- rata basis 

Whenever there is a revision of the estimated useful life of an asset, the unamortised depreciable 
amount is charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset. 
Profit on sale of immoveable property net of taxed and transfer to statutory reserve, are 
transferred to capital reserve account. 

Assets less than INR 5,000 individually, are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

F. Employee Stock Compensation Cost 

Employees (including senior executives) of the Bank receive remuneration in the form of share­
based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity 
instruments (equity settled transactions). In accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting 
for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by the ICAI, the cost of equity-settled transaction 
is measured using the fair value method and recognized, together with a corresponding increase 
in the "Employees Stock options outstanding account" in reserves. The cumulative expense 
recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date 'tmtil the vesting date reflects 
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Bank's best estimate of the number 
of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the Profit 
and Loss Account for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as 
at the beginning and end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits expense. 
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G. Foreign exchange translation 

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Bank are accounted at the exchange rates 
on the date of the transaction. 

Measurement at the Balance Sheet date 

Foreign currency monetary items, if any, of the Bank, outstanding at the balance sheet date are 
restated at the rates prevailing at the period-end as notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers 
Association of lndia('FEDAI'). Non-monetary items of the Bank are carried at historical cost. 

Treatment of Exchange differences 

Exchange differences arising on settlement/ restatement of foreign currency monetary assets 
and liabilities of the Bank are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. 

H. Lease 

Operating Leases 

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership 
over the lease term is classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals are recognised as 
an expense on straight-line basis over the lease period in accordance with the AS 19, Leases. 

I. Taxes on Income 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in 
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and 
other applicable Income tax laws. 

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable 
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one 
or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted 
or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognised for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward 
losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will 
be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation 
and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised 
only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient 
future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset 
if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Bank has 
a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet 
date for their realizability. · 



Unity Small Finance Bank Limited 
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J. lmpainncnt of Assets 

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication 
of impairment based ·on internal/ external factors. Impairment loss, if any, is provided in the 

Profit and Loss Account to the extent carrying amount of assets exceeds their estimated 
recoverable amount. 

K. Accounting for Provision, Contingent assets and Contingent liabilities 

In conformity with AS 29, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets", issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions only when 

it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and would result in a probable outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. 

No provision is recognised for: 

1. any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within the control of the Bank; or 

ii. any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because: 
a) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation; or 

b) a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made. 

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals 

and only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no 
reliable estimate can be made. 

Contihgent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

L. Derivatives 

The Bank recognises all derivative contracts (other than those designated as hedges) at fair 
value, on the date on which the derivative contracts are entered into and are re-measured at fair 
value as at the Balance Sheet or reporting dates. 

Derivatives are classified as assets when the fair value is positive (positive marked to market 
value) or as liabilities when the fair value is negative (negative marked to market value). 
Changes in the fair val1:1e of derivatives other than those designated as hedges are recognised in 
the Profit and Loss account. 

M. Employee benefits 

Defined Contribution Plan 
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Provident Fund 

The Bank makes specified monthly contribution towards employee provident fund to 
Government administered provident fund scheme, which is a defined contribution scheme. The 
Bank's contribution is recognised as an expense in Profit and loss account during the period in 
which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined Benefit Plan 

Gratuity 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial 
valuation carried out by an independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method made at 
the end of the period end. The Company makes contribution to a scheme administered by an 
Insurance Company approved by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority oflndia 
(IRDAI) to discharge the gratuity liability to the employees. Provisions made for the funded 
amount are expensed in the statement of profit and loss. 

Compensated Absences 

The Bank accrues the liability for compensated absences based on the actuarial valuation as at 
the period end conducted by an independent actuary which includes assumptions about 
demographics, early retirement, salary increases, interest rates and leave utilisation. The net 
present value of the Banks' obligation is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method as 
at the period end. Ac~uarial gains / losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account in the 
period in which they arise. 

N. Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing cost includes aD"anger fees, processing fees, stamp duty on issuance of debenture 
certificates and other associated transaction cost related to borrowing from banks and other 
financial institutions. In accordance with Accounting Standard 16, borrowing costs are 
recognised over the tenor of the borrowings. 

0. Cash and cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and 
money at call and short notice. 

P. Earnings per Share 

Basic and diluted earnings per share is computed in accordance with Accounting Standard-20 
- Earnings per share. Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss 
after tax for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number pf 
equity shares outstanding during the perio.d. For the purpose of calculating dilute.cl e?tmin s per 

, 
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share, the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Q. Segment Reporting 

The disclosures relating to segment reporting is done in accordance with AS 17 "Segment 
Reporting" and as per guidelines issued by the RBI. 

R. Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the 
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating 

cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or 
financing cash flows. 

S. Corporate Social Responsibility 

Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 
is recognised in the profit and loss account. 
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I (a) Amal1tamallon of lht- Punjab and Maharu hlra C'1>-Oprra1lvr Hink t.cd ~·Ith llnlty Small •·1nanct- Rank t.lmllNI 

'Ille Punjab ond Mohnrnshtrn Co-opernlive Bonk Limilc-d ("'PM("') wo., n Multi•Slnlc Scheduled Urban C'o-upc:rntive Bonk rcgist."f'C(I und•-r the Multi-Stnle 

Co-operative Socictk-s Act, 2002 (39 uf2002) and carrying un the business of Bunking in Indio. On account uf dct•-ction of c•-rtnin instnnccs of fraud in the 

l'MC in S•1,1embc.-r 2019 nnd consc:quc-nl lo the pn.'CDrious linnnciol condilions, including complete erosion of capitol nnd subslnnlinl deposit erosion of the 

l'MC, RBI issued "All lncl1Lsive Directions" to the l'MC under Scclion 35A rend with S•-clion 56 of rhe Bunking Regulation Acl, 1949 ( IO of 1949) with 

em .. -cr from close of business of Scptcmbc.-r 23, 2019. to prolccl the inlcrcsl of the depositors and lo ensure that the l'lnnk's nvnilnble resources arc not 

misus•-d or diwrt•-d. RBI in exercise of the pow•"l'S confom.·d under sub-s•-ctions (I) ond (2) of section 36AAA read with S•-Clion 56 of the Banking 

Regulation Acl, 1949 (IO of 1949) supermlcd the Board of Din.-clors of lhe l'MC on September 23,2019 and appointed an Administrator in ils place. 

Cenlrum Financial Services Limited, as promoters along with Resilient lnnovolion Private Limit•-d o., "joint investor", had expressed interest in the month 

of February 2021 in acquiring the Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank LimiK-d through a suitable scheme of amalgamation with o new Small 

Finance Bank to be registered by the promoter. Accordingly, the Unity Small Finance Bank Limited ("USFB") was incorporated as Banking Company 

under the Companies Act 2013 on August 25,2021 and granted Ban'king licence by Reserve Bank under section (I) of Section 2 of Banking Regulation Act 

on October 12,202 1. The said USFB has started transacting business of Banking under section 5(c) of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 from November I, 

2021. 

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (7) of section 45 o f the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (10 of 1949), I the "Act"), the Central Government 

sanctioned Punjab and Maharashtra Co-opcrali:,,e Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unily Small Finance Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022 vide notification 

dated January 25,2022 (hereinafter rcfcm'CI lo as the "Scheme" or "SOA") for amalgamation of the PMC with lhe USFB, which came into force on January 

25,2022 ("Appointed Date" or "Amalgamation Date"). 

As per the Scheme, •;pon its coming into effect from the appointed dale, lhc undertaking of PMC Bank including all its assets, liabilities and specified 

reserves stood transferred/ deemed lo be transferred to and vest in the USFB. Further, on and from lhe appointed date, the entire amount of the paid-up share 

capital and reserves and surplus of PMC stood wrillen off. 

The amalgamation has been accounted for as per the Scheme. In accordance wilh the Scheme, the assets shall be valued as follows: 

i) Investments o ther than Government Securities shall be valued at the market rates prevailing on the day immediately preceding the appointed dale; 

ii) a) the Government Securities shall be valued as on the day immediately preceding the appointed date in accordance with the extam Rt"scrve Bank 
guidelines; 

b) the Securities of the Central Government such as Post-Office Certificates, Treasury Savings Deposit Certificates and any other securities or certificates 
issued under the small savings schemes of the Central Government shall be valued al their face value or the encashable value as on the said dale, whichever 
is higher; 

c) where lhe markel value of any Government Security held by t!1e transferor Bank in respect of which the principal is payable in instalments, is not 

ascertainable or ,s for any reason not considered as reflecting the fair value thereof or as otherwise appropriate, the security shall be valued at .~uch amount 

as is considered reasonable having regard to the instalments of principal and interest remaining to be paid, the period during which such instalments are 

payable, the yield of any security issued by the Government to which the security pertains and having the same or approximately the same maturity and 

other relevant fac tors; 

iii) where the market value of any security, share, debenture, bond or other investment is not considered reasonable by reason of its having been affected by 
abnonnal factors, the investment may be valued on ihe basis of its average market value over any reasonable period; 

iv) where the market value of any security, share, debenture, bond or other investments is not ascertainable, only snch value, if any, shall be taken into account 
as is considered reasonable, having regard to the financial position of the issuing concern, the dividends paid by it during the preceding five years and other 
relevant factors; 

v) premises and all other immovable properties and any assets acquired in satisfaction of claims shall be valued at their market value; 

vi) the furniture and fixtures, stationery in stock and other assets, if any, shall be valued at the written down value as per books or the realisable value as may be 
considered reasonable; 

vii) advances, including bills purchased and discounted, book debts, sundry assets, and all olher remaining tangible/intangible assets will be scmtinised by the 

transferee Bank and lhe securities, including guarantees held as cover therefor examined and verified by the transferee Bank and thereafter, the advances 

including pm1ions thereof, w ill be classified into two categories namely, "Advances considered good and readily realisable" and "Advances considered not 

readily realisable and/or bad or doubtful of recovery". 

viii) Liabilities for purposes of the Scheme shall include all liabilities, including contingent liabilities, which the transferee Bank may be required to meet on or 

after the appointed date and in detennining the value of the liabilities (including the liability towards Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation 

for payments to the insured depositors) for initial recognition in the books of the transferee Bank, the measurement basis maybe decided by the Reserve 

Bank and could include historical cost, current cost, settlement value, present value or any other measurement basis. 

ix) Restructured Deposits P;iyable within 5 years from Amalgamation Date of PMC Bank and Unity Bank: 
These are liabilities pe1taining to erstwhile Retail Depositors of PMC Bank payable between Year I and Year 5 from the Amalgamation date. 
The Bank shall pay to retail depositors between Year I and Year 5 from the Amalgamation date as set out in C l~use No [6) to [c J of Note [ii to vi] of the 

~=::::::,. ..... 
in terest payable on these sums. 

!ties have been valuP.d on a present value basis and caffied in the financial s tatements as on 31 Mar 2022. T he Imputed interest expense anived at 
tive interest rate of this liability over the tenor of the liability shall be charged lo Interest expenses in the? · ....-:::~..;...;:;:::::~ nt for the relevant 
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x) Rcslnu:curcd Depo1U1 Payable 11 che end or 10 yean from Che Am1la1m11ion Oale or PMC Rank and Unlcy Bank 
Thcse ore linbililiel< pcr1nining to cn11whilc Rctnil l)cpositor.~ of PMC llnnk paynblc nl lhc end or toy= from 1he Amalgwnation Dole. 
The Bonk shall pay to rc1ail dcptisitors al the t."lld orYcnr 10 of the Appointed l>atc os set out in Clause No (6) of Note (c) or Note (vii) of the scheme. 
Anmml intt.-n-st of2.75% is pnynhlc lrt1m Year<, !ill year 10 on lhese m1111innl nmounls. 
Tht.'Se linhihics hove b.-cn valued on u pn.-st.'111 value basis and carri,-..1 in lhc financial slnlemcnts IIS t1n 31 Mor 2022. The lmpult.'tl inlen.-st exp,·nsc arriv,-..1 at 
using cffoctivc interest rnlc of this liability over the tenor oflhc liability shall be charged 10 lntcn:st expt.'115<.'S in the Profit & Loss Account for Ille relevant 
period~ 

xi) Support from DICGC 
DIC'GC' hos ex1cndcd support 10 the Bank to repay Depositors as explain,-..! in detail in Clause No (6 J[c) (i to vii] of the scheme. 
As on 31 Mar 2022, part or the support has bt.-cn approved by DIC'GC and availed ofby the Bank. 
The Bonk shall repay the amount n:ccived (no interest is payable on these sums) pursuant 10 Clause [7] of Note (2) or the scheme 
This liability have been valued on a present value basis and carried in the financial stalemcnts as on 31 Mar 2022. The lmput,-..J interest expt."llse arrived al 
using clfcclive interest role of this liabilily over the lcnor oflhe liabilily shall be chnrgcd to lnlerest expenses in the Profit & Loss Account for the relevant 
periods. 

xii) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Sharell (PNCPS) 
The Bank issued PNC PS to institutional depositors with dividend or one per cert, per annum payable annually. 
PNC PS have been valued on n present value basis and carried in lhe financial slalements as on 31 Mor 2022. 
The Bank shall buy-back the outstanding principal or the Perpetual Non- Cumulative Preference Shares, at the rate of at least I per cent of the Total 
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares issued as explained in delails in Clause No (6 ](G,H] of the scheme 
The tenns and conditions or the PNCPS and the equity warrants have been submitted to RBI for approval. The approval from RBI is awaited. 

The management ofUSFBL has carried out valuation of assets and dctcnnination of liabilities as on the appointed date of Amalgamation of erstwhile PMC 
Bank with USFBL i.e 25th January 2022, on the basis of balance sheet as al 24th January, 2022 i.e as at the close of business on the date immediately 
preceding the appointed date i.e January 25,2022 as per the scheme of amalgamation. The balance sheet as at 24th January, 2022 was audited by a finn of 
Chartered Accountants (auditor) approved by RBI and they have expressed qualified opinion vide their report dated 28th May, 2022. The management has 
1aken cognizance of the mailers of qualified opinion expressed by the said auditor and made adjusimen!S in the valuation of assets and detennination of 
liabilities as al the appointed date wherever required. 
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De ·1 f h Im s o I c nsscls vn UCI nm ID I IIICS fCC tlRC( ns Jlt'f t l~ SC lClllC O nmnlgnmnllon re •"TTCI Ill n t I' bT. k 
Partlcul■n 

A11ch 
Cash nnd balances with Reserve llnnk of India 
Balances with Banks nnd mon,-v nl ~ II nnd short notice 
lnwsun,'llts 
Advances 
Fiit,'(I Assets 

Other Assets 
Deferred Tait nsscl on provision for douhtful advances (Rcf,-r nolc (c) below) 
Total Asscls (I) 

Llabllltlts 
Dcposils 
Borrowings 

Other liahililics and provisions 
Rcslruclurcd liabililies lowards dcposilors liabililies 

Issue of equily wammls and PNC'PS lowards deposilors liabilities 

Total Liabllltlcs (II) 

Net Assels (Ill)= (II) - (I) 
Purchase consideration (IV] 
Capital Reserve on Amalgamation (IV( - (Ill] 

Note: 

ho d vc ore n.s un er: 

Al ■t 2~1-2022 

444 
121 

2.523 
626 

259 
119 

730 
4,822 

. 

149 

745 
2,957 

686 
4,537 

285 

-
285 

i) The USFB scrutinised advances portfolio and considered addilional provisioning, on a conscrvalivc basis, on advances over and above lhe provisions as per 

audited balance sheel as at 241h January rcfc1Tcd to hereinabove in respect of standard assets, taking inlo account the possibility of additional accounls 

which may have to be classified as NPA, as the process of identification of NP A in the erstwhile PMC Bank was manual. 

ii) The Bank has m~de adjuslmcnls in the carrying value of land and building as at the appoinled date taking into account lhe valuation report obtained from 
approved valuer. 

iii) The Bank has reckoned additional liabililies as at the appointed date based on its assessment 

iv) Olher Assets include refimd amount of Rs. 28 crores due from income lax department in respect of various assessment years of erstwhile PMC Bank. The· 

said amounl has been arri'led at based on the assessment of the Bank that it is reasonably certain lhat it is recoverable. 

v) Defo1Tcd tax asset as at lhe appointed dale has been recognised for the tax effect on provision for doubtful advances to the extent that it is reasonably certain 

lhal sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the said deferred lax assP.t can be realised. The erstwhile PMC Bank had not recognised 

Deferred Tax Assel on the same based on its own assessment. 

Hotvcver, Deferred la~ asset has not been recognised for lhe lax effect on accumulated loss pertaining to erstwhile PMC Bank for the assessment years upto 
A Y 2021-22 considering that admissibility of these losses for set offs is yet to be clearly established and also considering that assessments of erstwhile PMC 
for certain years have not yet been compleled. 

vi) The 8:mk has time up to 20 years from the appointed dale, to repay the amount received from Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(DlCGC) towards payment to the insured depositors, which can be done in one instalment or in several inslalrnents. The Bank has created a specific 

DlCGC-payable account in its books wherein the liability will accrue on a yearly basis, until 20 years, for the purpose of discharging its liability towards 

DICGC in accordance wilh the provisions of the Scheme. 

(b) Title deeds of immovable properties and physical verification of fixed assets 
i) The Bank has carried oul physical verification of fixed assets of all t.'1e branches of erstwhiic PMC Bank. Physical verification of Fixed Assets of C~ntral 

Office of lhe erstwhile PMC Bank at Dreams Mall - Bhandup could not be carried out due to major Fire which occurred on 25th March 2021 at lhe said 

premises. and the entry to the mall is res•dctcd. 

ii) The Bank has obtained the title deeds of all the immovable properties of erstwhile PMC Bank, except fo, few premises, the title deeds of which are being 

traced. The Bank is also in the process of getting these title deeds transferred in its name. Registration fonnalities/ obtaining occupancy ceatificale etc. are 

pending in respect of certain Land and building'. 

(e) Fraud in erstwhile PMC Bank and disputes relating to erstwhile PMC Bank and the Scheme of Amalgamation. 
i) Certain instances of fraud by Housing Development and Infrastructure Limited (HDIL) and its group companies in the erstwhile PMC Bank were detecled 

in September 2019 and the said PMC Bank was placed under All lnclusive Directions (AlD). The Bank has made full provision in respect of the advances 
given to HDIL by erstwhile PMC Bank. 

ii) Public interest Litigation has also been filed against promoters of HDIL and erstwhile PMC Bank fonaking criminal/ci,·il action. There are certain legal 
cases filed a ainst the erstwhile PMC Bank for release of mortgage oflhe properties held by lhe Bani< and also for certain other claims against the said PMC 

has analysed these cases and does not expect any liability in this regard. 
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iii) Some of the depositors of c:r:11whilc !'Mr have filed writ pctition/puhlic inlcrc5l litigation ngainsl the 5nid Bnnk and othc:r:1 for protecting the inlen.-sl of 

depositors ond for rcpnym1.'lll of the deposits olongwith inl1.'fl.'SI in full ond nlso against the scheme of nmnlgumation. Some of the creditors hnvc: filed cas1.-s 

again.st the snid l'Mr Bonk for rccowring their du,-s. As per the Scheme of Amnlgamotion rcfcm-d lo in note 18 (I) (a) depositor or en.-dilor of the 

transforor Bnnk shall be entitled to mnkc any demand against the c:r:1twhilc !'MC' Bonk or the Bank (lJSFBL) in n.-sp<-ct of nny liobilily of the transforor Bonk 

to the ck-positor/cn.'tlitor except lo the ext1.'lll sp1.-cilk-d hy the Scheme rcfcm'tl lo hcrcinabove. Acconlingly, the Bnnk is of the: opinion that the snid claims 

of dcposilors or cn.-ditors of <'t'lilwhile !'MC' would not n.-sult in out now of rcsourc1.-s beyond the amount to which the Bank is liable as per the said Scheme. 

(d) Automation or IT system 
The erstwhile l'MC''s Core Banking Solutions (CBS) wns not automated fully und the computation of Dl'D, nsset clnssification and interest capitalisation 
w1.'fC being done manually, the Bonk is intending to take steps in the future for upgradution and automation of existing system nnd also integrating the 

system being us1.-d by NBl'Cs which w,-re acquired on slump sale basis with the CBS system n0cr upgradution and automnlion. In case of advances 

pertaining lo erstwhile !'MC, the management hns made provision based on detaik-d analysis of various portfolios of such advances and docs not expect any 

additional provisioning on this account. 

(e) Internal/concurrent audit/System audit 
The Bank has initiated the process of conducting the internal/concurrent audit of operations of the erstwhile PMC Bank by an external auditor. The same is 
in progress. The Bank will be carrying out System / EDP audit as required under RBI guidelines for reviewing various IT controls in the future after 
upgradation/ integration of various systems. 

(f) Transfer to Deposit Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) by erstwhile PMC Bank 
Since the erstwhile PMC Bank was placed under AID, unclaimed amounts could not be trnnsfe1Ted to DEAi' by erstwhile PMC' Bank. USFB, vide email 

dated April 29, 2022, had requested few clarifications from RBI- DEAi' section, Department of Regulation. The clarifications are awaited. Upon receipt of 

clarifications, the Bank shall take steps to identify such unclaimed amounts and accordingly L"Dnsfer the amounts to DEAF. 

(g) Relaxations/forbearances granted by RBI 
i) Reserve Bank of India vide its letter dated October 12,2021 has granted the relaxation/forbearances to the Bank giving additional time of 3 years over and 

above the period prescribed by RBI in the Guidelines for 'on lap' Licensing of Small Finance Banks in the Private Sector dated December 5, 2019 ("SFB 
guidelines -2019") to comply with the following provisions: 

a) Achievement of Priority Sector lending target of75% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit 

b) Requirement o f at least 50% of loan portfolio to constitute loans and advances of upto Rs 25 lacs and 

c) Adherence to Exposure limit to single and group obligor for loans acquired from CFSL / CM L / erstwhile PMC. 

ii) RBI vide its letter dated March 10, 2022 and through subsequent communication has pennitted/given the following clarifications: 
a) Equity warrants may be included in the common equity 
b) Bank is pennitted to treat payables to retail depositors of PMC Bank (more than 15 lacs) to be repaid at the end of 10 years as Tier II Bonds(" 10 year 
Retail Payables") for the purpose of CRAR calculations. 
c) Certain restructured liabilities i.e. Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares ("PNCPS") is proposed lo be BASEL Ill instrument. Since, the said 

instrument is issued pursuant to the Central Government notified scheme ("the Scheme"), to the extent there is any inconsistency, discrepancy or deviation 
with the applicable law, the provisions of the Scheme shall prevail. 

d) The restructured liabilities i.e. such as Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS), equity warrants, DICGC 10 years retail payable (allowed 

to be treated as Tier II capital) may not be included in the Net demand and time liabilities. Further, the deposits that the Bank needs to pay within the span 

of 5 years (excluding the deposits payable by DICGC) will come under the definition of deposits and attract CRR/SLR requirements. 

e) The Bank is pennitted to grandfather the existing contracts in respect of foreign exchange business with customers of erstwhile PMC Bank. 

iii) RBI vide its letter dated May 18,2022 has pennitted the Bank to include the fair value of the DICGC and PNCPS liability in CET -I Capital till the Bank 
lists itself. 

iv) The Bank is carrying 'The principal protected secured redeemable non-convertible market linked debentures (MLDs) and the Non-Convertible Debentures 

(NCO) originally issued by the Centrum Financial Services Limited (CFSL), a NBFC from whom the business was acquired on Slump sale basis. The 

MLDs are fully secured by a first pari-pasu charge over the specified immovable property wherever applicable and present and future book debts, 

investments & receivables of the Bank. The NCDs are fully secured by first ranking pari passu charge against the Bank's identified receivables. 

Banks are precluded from creating floating charge on their assets. Since such borrowings have been acquired from CFSL (an NBFC) by the Bank (SFB), in 

tenns ofSFB guidelines -2019 issued by RBI, the grandfathering of the aforesaid borrowings has been pennitted ti ll their maturity. 

(h) Reconciliation of office accounts 
The Bank has taken necessary steps to reconcile various account including system related accounts such as Interest payable, Interest receivable account NFS 
accounts of the erstwhile PMC Bank. Necessary adjustments will be made after completing the reconciliation 



SCIH:l>UU; Ill• Nolt, formlnK put or 1hr Onanrlal 1laltmrnt1 for lhc yur rndNf Much 31, 2022 
(All nmntm/J nrc- (11 ludlm, RII/Jf'<'S /11 cror(' 1111/ru othrnl•isr stotr,I) 

3 Rt'l(ulalory Capllal 
J. I Composlllon or Rt'lulalory Capllal 

n,e C'npi1nl ndequncy mlio ("CAR") has t>cen cornpulcd ns per opernling guideline for Smnll Finnnce llnnk in accordance 

wilh RBI C'irculnr No. Rlllr.?016, l7i81 IJIIR Nlll>.No.2l\l l6. LUIH'2011>-l 7 dnlcd Oclobcr 6,201 b. 

·n.e flank hos followed lla<cl II slandnrdi,ed nppronch for crcdil risk in nccordnnce wilh lhe Opcraling Guideline issued by 
1he Reserve llank of lndin for Smnll Finance hnnh Further. the RBI vide ils circular No. l)flR.NIID.No. 
4502/16.1.,.21812017-18 da1ed November H. 2017 has provided An exemplion 10 nll Smnll Finance Hnnks whereby 
no 5epnrntc cnpitnl charge i~ prescribed for market risk nml opcra1ional risk. 

The llank hns nlw considered nn nddilional Risk Weigh I of25•1o on ns.scls under lien for ils "grnndfnlhered" lcgncy 
borrowings 

·m e following table sci forlh. for lhc year indicaled. compulation of C'apilal adequacy: 

Partkulan 
C'ornmon Equily Tier I capilal ( CET I) • 
Tier I capi1al • 

Tier 2 capilal • 

To1nl capilnl ( Tier I + Tier 2) 
Tolal Risk weighted as.sets (RWAs) 

Common EQuity Tier I Capital ratio(%) (CET I as a percentage ofRWAs)) 
Tier I caoital ra tio(%) (Tier I capital as a ecrcentagc of RWAs) 

Tier 2 can ital ratio(¾) (Tier 2 capital ns a percentage of RWAs) 

Capital to Risk Weil!hted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital As• percentage of RWAs) 
Leverage Ratio 

Pcrcenta11e of the shareholdinll of the Government of India in eublic sector banks 
Amount of Additional Tier I canital raised ofwhach: 

Perpe tual Non Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS): 
Perpetual Debt Instruments (Pl)t) 

• R~fer 110/e IH{l}(a). (g)(ii), {g)(iii) 

3.2 Capital lnfoslon 

As at March 31 , 2022 

1,475.04 
1.475.04 

948.90 
2.42.'.94 
.,.804.70 

38.77% 

38.77% 
24.94¾ 

63.71% 
14.67% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00 

0.00 

The Bank has i.ssued 70.49,01,960 equity shares having face value of, IO each aggreg~ting tot 704.90 crores excluding 
share premium. 

Detalls of movement In the oald uo equity share capital arc as below: 

Particulars March 31, 2022 

Eaultv shares Amount 
Equily shares at the beeinnine of the vear . . 

Addition oursuant to eQuitv shares issued durinl! the vear 70,49,01 ,960 7,04,90, 19,600 
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 70,49,01 ,960 7,04,90,19,600 

3.3 Earninl!s ocr cauitv share 
-

Particulars March 3 1, 2022 
~_l loss after tax ( in crores) -149.61 
Weighted average number of equity shares III computing the basic earnings per share 70.49,01 ,960 
Basic earnings per share -2.12 
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing the diluted earnings per share 70,49,01 ,960 
Diluted earnings per share -2.12 

1 Nominal value per Share(' ) 10.00 

3.4 Re,oneiliation of weighted average number of e(Juity shares used in the compnta lion of basic ""'' diluted earnings 
per share: 

Parliculars March 31, 2022 
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing lhe basic earnings per share 70,49,0 1,960 
Effect of potential equ_iiy shares outstanding -
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing the diluted earnings per share 70,49,01,960 

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the year attribulable lo equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. 

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profi t or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity 
shareholder by weighted average number of equity shares including potential equity shares outstanding as at the end of the 
year, except when results are anti dilutive. 

4 Reserve 
4.1 Statutory Reserve and Investment Fluctuation reserve ( IFR) 

The Bank has reported loss during the year ended March 31, 2022, and hence the Bank has transferrecl 'Nil' in 
Statutory R eserve/Investme nt Fl1•cl1iation reserve. 

4.2 Draw down from Reserves 
During the year ended March 31, 2022, there is no drnwdown from reserves. 



SCHEDULE 18- Notes forming part of the financial statements for tht year ended March 3 I, 2022 
(All amo11111s art J,i Indian RNpttS in crort 1111/tssotbtrwist slaltd) 

S Asset Liability Manaiement 
a) Maturity pattern or certain items of assets and liabilities as a t March 3 1, 2022 

Over 3 moaths and Ovtr 6 moadls 
3ldaysto2 2 Montbsto 3 upto aad apto OYcr 1 ya, ud ■pto 3 

Oavt 2-7 davs 8-14 davs 1S to 30 days Months Months 6 montb.s lYHI' ...... 
Oeoosits 28.33 170.00 198.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.J0 
Advanees 69.30 22.98 31.02 119.48 141.96 14-4.26 316-01 379.lS 
Investments 2 164.68 1S.81 19.81 3.19 S.74 1420 27.36 3 4.19 
Borrowin•s 0.00 14.92 4.83 8.40 4-4.7S 109.99 204.91 267.88 
Forelon Currtnn1 Assets 14.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Foreil!'n Currencv Llabillties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

'by ,piling 

6 :a) Liquidity Cover.ace Ratio (LCR) 
.., ... ,.u ... un: """' 1n• uu11 w11 ..,u"""" '""""' •-"', • ..,v ._..,_n ,a '""" ""''"'"• 

Quarter ended December . Quarter ended March 31, 2022 
31, 2021 

Particulars Total Total Total 
Unweighted Wtla,httd Total Unwtlchttd Wtl~ttd 

Value Value Value (avcr:acc) Value 
(aYeracc) (aver.ace) (aver.ace) 

Hl• h Oualitv Llauld Assets 
I Total HI h Oualltv Unuld Asstu fHOLA 868.0S 6AA7.42 

Cash Outnows 

Reul! deposlu and dtposit:s rrom small bus\ncn 
2 customers, of which: 3.26 0.16 S 718.42 382.24 

"' Stabledeoos\t.s 3.26 0.16 3 792.11 189.61 

"'' Less stable de"OSlts 0.00 0.00 1 926.31 192.63 
3 Unsecured wholesale fundlno. of which: 0.14 0.14 15.56 15.56 
ljl O"eratfonal dt"OSIU·,an counttr"artiesl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

"" Non•O"tratfonal de oslts 'all counte....,arUcsl 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

f!ltl Unsecured debt 0.14 0.14 15.56 1556 
4 Secured wholesale rundlnll' 109.09 257.95 

5 Additional rtnulremtnts of which 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Outflows related to derivative exposures and 

m other coll2tcral rc11uiremtnts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Outflows related to loss of funding on debt 

(II\ oroducts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

fill\ Credit and II uiditv fadlltlts 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

6 Other contractual fundin" obll..-ations 0.00 0.00 48-61 48.61 

7 Other continocnt Nndlno obllaations 35.00 1.75 8.33 0.42 

8 TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 111.14 704.76 

Cash lnnows 
9 Secured lendln"-,, ..... reverse rt"os\ 95.00 0.00 24-4.98 0.00 

10 Inflows from fullv ncrformln• t1tt1osures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 Other cash lnnows 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 95.00 0.00 244.98 0.00 

13 TOTALHOLA 868.05 6 887.42 

14 TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 111.14 704.7~ 

15 unurorrv COVERACE RATIO'%' 781.01 977.27 

(uantitative Information o n Liquidity Covt?nge Ratio (LCR) is given below: 
designed to ensure that banks hold a surficlentrestrveofh lgh-qualityliquid assets (HQLA) to allow them to survive a period of slgniflantUquidlty strcis luting 30calendardays. The 30-calendar-daystrtts 

minimum period deemed necessary for corrective action to be taken by the bank's managtmtntor by supervisors. 
lires active banks to hold a stock ofHQL\ at least as large as txptcttd total net ca.sh outl\ows over the stress period, as summuised In the following formula: 

Stock ofHQLA • 11,0,. 
Tata\ Net cash nows over the next 30 calendar days 

1ccted outflows are dettrmlntd by multiplying the outstanding balances or various categories or liabilities and off-balance shcctcommltments by the suptrvisary rates at whk:h they art erpecud to nm otf or 
iwn. Total expected cash tnnows arc estimated by applying lnnow rates to the outstanding balances of various contractual receivables. The d ifference be~en the stressed outflows and Inflows Is the 

lie of the HQLA stock. 
rush or assets that can be converted Into eash quickly through sales (or by being pledged as collateral) with no significant loss of value.A liquid asset can be included In the stodt orHQLA lflt Is uncncumbert<I, 

~

nimum liquidity criteria and its operational factors demonstrate that it can be disposed of to generate liquidity when nttded. HQLA comprises of cash In hand, excess CRR. excess SLR seC\l rltlH. maxim\lm 

facility allowed by RBI under marclnal standing facility (MSF - 2,. of NDTL) and Facility to Ava II Uquldlty for Uquidlty Coverage Ratio (FALL.CR -16"- of HOn). 
k continues to maintain high HQLA due to excess llquldltyresultJne from 1nnow of OICGCdcposlts which fall under S"-outflow category. Bank's LCR wllt steadily norrnahzewith erowlnebuslncis requlrtmtnt:J. 

repayment or outstanding borrowings and outl1ow of DICGC deposits: 

3424.13 
S03.78 
391.06 
261.08 

0.00 
0 .00 

on,3yean ..... ,.. 
Swan OY«S-,. To<al 

,.2, 000 , ., _J7 

192.0t 4'8.'7 )4 t 2 

91.62 l.JS Z.T7t 01 
t86.6S ?S.00 l.l2UO 

0.00 000 14 •1 
0.00 000 000 



SCHEDULE 18 - Noles forming part of lhe financial st a temt nts for 1he ynr e nded March J I , 2022 
(All amountsurY i,1 Jm/1011 R11pecs w rmre unlr.is olhrrww: sw1nl) 

u ""· JhOUU : ruuu111' I dllU l 't.)rl\ 

Unwe!ghtcd value by residual ma.turitv 
No maturity" < 6 months 6 months to< lvr .!. l vr 

ASF Item 
1 Capital: (2+31 0.00 0.00 1475.04 
2 Re1rnlatorv capital 0.00 0.00 1475.04 
3 Otherc-!I)ital Instruments 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Retail deposits and deposits from small business 
4 customers: (5+61 0.00 0.00 396.97 
5 Stable denoslts 0.00 0.00 396.67 
6 Less sbble derioslts 0.00 0.00 0.30 
7 Wholesale fundine: f8+91 0.00 0.00 12.00 
8 Operatton:il derioslts 0.00 0.00 o.oo 
9 Other wholesale fund in 0.00 0.00 12.00 

10 Otherllablllties: fll•l2l o.oo 0.00 267.88 
11 NSFR derlv:itive 11:ibll!tles 0.00 0.00 

All other II abilities and equity not included In the 
12 above cateaorles 0.00 0.00 267.88 
13 TotalASF 1+4+7+101 

RSF Item 
14 Tot.ii NSFR hi h-oualltv ll uld assets HOLA 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Deposits held ;1t other financial tnstltutlons for 
15 ooeratlonal ourcoses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Performing loans and securities: 
16 I rt 7 .. rn+ 19+21+231 0.00 817.67 351.85 

Performing loans to financlal Institutions secured 
17 !l.Y Level 1 HOLA 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Performing loans to financial Institutions secured 
by non-Level 1 HQLA and unsecured performing 

18 loans to fin:incial institutions 0.00 30.00 26.S0 
Performing loans to non financlal corporate 
clients, loans to retall and small business 
customers, and loans to sovereigns. central banks. 

19 and PSEs.ofwh\ch: 0.00 787.67 325.35 
W!th 3 risk weight of less than or equal to 35% 
under the Basel II St.,ndardlsed Approach for 

20 credit r!sk 0.00 0.00 0.00 
21 Performln11 residential mortl!:aizes, of which: 0.00 0.00 0.00 

W!th a risk weight of less than or equ.11 to 35% 
under the Basel II Standardised Approach for 

22 credit r!sk 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Securities that are not in default and do not 
qualify as HQ LA. Including e:changc traded 

23 CQU[tles 0.00 0.00 0.00 
24 Other assets; (sum of rows 25 to 29) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
25 Phy_sical tr:ided commodities. includiniz ,;zold 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Assets po~ted as Initial margin for derivative 
contracts and contributions to default funds of 

26 CCPs 0.00 0.00 0.00 
27 NSFR derivative :issets 0.00 0.00 0.00 

NSFR derivative lh1bllltles before deduction of 
28 variation marein oosted 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All other assets not Included ln the above 
29 cat~orlcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 
30 Off-balance sheet items 0.00 0.00 0.00 
31 Total RSF 0.00 817.67 351.8S 
32 Net Stable Fundina: Ratio(%) 

Weightagcd V:,luc Unwel hied v3lue bv residual maturlt 
Welghtagcd Value No maturitv• < 6 months 6 months to< tvr .!. tvr 

948.90 2423.94 0.00 0.00 998.92 0.00 998.92 
0.00 1475.04 0.00 0.00 998.92 0.00 998.92 

948.90 948.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 377.10 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 
0.00 376.84 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 
0.00 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 0.00 9.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 0.00 9.00 

7524.18 7580.97 0.00 0.00 393.69 585.29 705.81 
77.15 0.00 0.00 76.33 

7447.03 7580.97 0.00 0.00 393.69 508.96 705.81 
10388.01 1713.74 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6464.42 315.45 0.00 0.00 78.01 591.26 65.77 

0.00 0.00 0.00 16.41 3.09 5.51 12.50 

904.74 1240.44 0.00 512.89 294.24 Sl.26 447.13 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 28.2S 0.00 3.45 32.73 0.00 18.09 

791.65 1207.82 0.00 509.44 261.51 51.26 429.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
107.9S 70.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5.14 4.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1781.94 1708.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.14 675.80 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2.39 2.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 s.so 4.68 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

77.1S 3.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.33 3.82 

1702.40 1702.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 667.31 667.31 
222.00 11.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9373.10 3275.28 0.00 529.30 375.34 1397.17 1201.20 
317.16 142.67 

The Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) and LlquldltyCover:ige Ratio (LCR) are slgnlncantcomponentsofthe Basel Ill reforms. The LCR promotes short term resilience or a bank's llquld!typroflle. The NS FR on the other hand e nsures reduction In fonding risk over a longer time horizon by requiring 
banks to fond their activities with sufficiently s table sources or funding In order to mitigate the risk of future funding stress. 

t e of NSFR Is to ensure that banks m~intain a stable funding proflle In relation to the composition of their assets and off-balance sheet activities.A sust31nable funding structure Is intended to reduce the probabllityof erosion ora bank's llquid!typosltJon due to disruptions In a bank's "• • "~'If,, of funding that would lnmm the mk of It> foUuce , nd potentially lead to broodec ,y,teml, mm. The NSFR limits overrell,nee on short-term wholmle funding.encourage, better mmment of funding risk mo" ,II on- ,nd off-b,lanee ,heet Items, and pcomote, funding 

NSFR = Available stable Funding (ASF)2: 100% 
Required stable Funding (RSF) 

id as the amount of avallablest.,ble funding relatlve to the amount of required stable funding. "Available stable fundlng" (ASF) is defined as the portion of capital and liabllities expected to be rellable over the t!me horizon considered by the NSFR, which extends to one year. The 
1

funding required CRequ!red stable fundlng·) (RSF) of a specific institution Is a function of the liquidity characteristics and residual maturities of the various assets held by that institution as well as those of Its off-balance sheet (OBS) exposures. 
lined a comfortable NSFR of317.16% for year ending Much 31. 2022 



sc:1n:ouu: II• Nol<S rormln1 part of lht nn1ncl1I 111ttmtn1s ror lht yrar tndtd March .H . 1011 
(Al/ nn,ounts ttre' m lnd1tJn Rup("'f'J ltt rrorr ,mltJS olhtnnsr Jtalnl} 

7 lnv<Slmt nls 

7. I C-omooslllon or lovrslmmls Portfolio llovnlmml In lodlal : 

Sr.No Parlkulars Govtrammt Olb'1' approvtd 
Skarn 

s«urllln s«urllln 

lltld 10 Malurlly 
i) Gros.s 39.1.0 1 

Less: Provision for non-pcrfonnin1: 

i i) invcslmcnrs (NPI) 

iii) N<t 39J.01 

Avallablt for Salt 
i) Gro" 2.JSS. IS 1.08 

Less: rro,·ision for dq,n:ciation 12.9S 0.01 

ii) and NPI 

iii) N<t 2..142.20 1.07 

lltld for Tradln& 
i) Gross 

Less: Provision for depreciation 

ii) and NPI 

iii) Nct 

T ota l Investments 
Gross 2.748. 16 1.08 
Less: Provision for non- pcrfonnin~ 
invcstmcnls 
Less: Provision for dcprccialion 12.95 0.01 
and NPI 
Net 2 7JS.21 1.07 

• Grn11d-fa1/1trtd lm·tstmt111-NCD ;,, tl,t 11n111r t of Lonn. 

Composition of Jnveslments Porlfollo (Investment Outside India) : 
As at March JI. 2022, the Bank does not have any investment portfolio outside India. 

7.2 l\1ovemt nl o r orovisions fo r Oeorcc11ion anti [nveslment Fluclut1 1ion Reserves: 

Sr. No Parliculars 

I Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on invcs1ments 
(i) Opening balance 
(ii) Add: Addirions on amalgamation of PMC (schedule 18 note (I)) 
(iii) Add: Provisions made during 1hc year 
(iv) Less: Write off/ wrilc back o f excess provisions during the year 
(\v) Closinl.! balance 

2 Movement of Investment Flucluation Reserve 
(i) Opening balance 
( ii) Add: Amount transferred during the year 
(iii) Less: Drawdown 
(iv) Closim.r balance 

3 Closing balance in IFR as a pcrcenlage o f closing balance of invcstmenls in 
AFS and HIT/Current category 

7.3 Sale anti lransfer ofsecurities to/ from HTM category 

As at Marcb 31, 2022 

Drbtttturts Subsldlari<I aocl/ 
Olhrn 

and Bonds• or Joint Vculures 

. 

3 1.20 94.84 
2. 14 89.12 

29.06 - S.72 

-

31.20 94.84 

1.98 

0.16 89.12 

29.06 S.72 

As a l March 
3 1 2022 

89.IJ 
13.12 

102.24 

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Bank has not sold and transferred any securities to or from HTM category exceeding51/e of the book value of investment held in 
HTM catc~ory at the beginning of the year. 
The 5% lhrcshold referred to above does not include : 
a) one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of Directors pennitted to be undenakcn by banks at the beginning o f the year, 
b) sale of securi ties under pre-announced Open Market Operation (OMO) auction to the RBI and 
c) Repurchase of Government securities by Government of India from banks 
d) sale of securities or transfer to AFS I HFT consequent 10 the reduction of ceiling on SLR securities under HTM. 
e) Additional shifting of securities explicitly pcnnitted by RBI 
f) Repurchase of State Development board Government sccuritiCS by respective state Government. 

Total 
lnveslmmts 

In lnrlla 

393.0t 

393.01 

2 ,482.27 
104.22 

2,378.0S 

2,875.28 
1.98 

102.24 

2 771.06 



SCllt: PUU: II• Nolrs formlna p■rl or Ibo On1ncl1l 1111omont1 for lhe you ondod Morch .ll, 2022 
(All nmowus 11rr lu lr.,1/a,i R1111N's fn r rort' mr/os olhrnt tu Jfnf('(f ) 

7A Noa.SUI lavnloaral por1r0Uo 
I) Juutt C"OfflDOSltlon ofNon•Sl.R lnHistmrnts u 11 M■rcb :u. 2021 : 

Sr. No b.SIICf" Amount 

I 2 J 
a) PSUs S..I) 
b) Fis 
C) llanks S.14 
d) Privalc Corpornles 24.47 
c) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventura 
I) Olher, 90.20 
,1 Provision heir.I 1owards dcnreciation 89.29 

To111 H .8~ 
Amount~ rq>ortcd under columns 4. 5, 6 and 7 above 11rc not be mutually e.lclus1ve 

II) Non pcrrormln2 Non SLR Investments 

Sr. No PuUcatars As al 
March 31, 2022 

a) Opcnin.: balance 
b) Addition durini; the year• 1.98 
c) Rcduc1ions during the above period 
d) Closin.: balance 1.98 
e) To1al provisions held 1.98 
"R,f,r 1101, IR(/)(n) 

F.llral or Prlv■lo 
PflCH:ltflt 

4 

. 
1.01 
0.01 
1.07 

7.~ Details of Rcpo / Reverse Repo Jntludln& under Liquidity Adjuslmcnl Facility (LAF) transactions (In face value terms) : 

Minimum 
Sr. No Parlkula rs outslandlna: durln2 

the vur 
I SccurJlles sold under repo 

i. Government securities 15.54 
ii. Corporalc debt securi1ics 

2 Sccurillc.111 purchased under reverse repo 
i. Government securities 59.87 
ii. Coruoratc debt securities 

Ellral or 'Bdow i.:,, .... or E11 .. 1 or 
lnvntmtet Grade' •Unnted' 'Unlbted' 

SKUrllln S..Curllla S.C..rllln 

~ 6 7 
. 

. . 
18.7S 18.7S 

. . 
I.OB 90.20 
0.01 89.13 

19.12 19.82 

Maximum Daily Average OulslantJln& u 
oulsl1mdlng during outstanding on March 3 1, 

lhe ve111r durine: the vur 2022 

15.54 0.10 
. . 

1.219.74 326.27 246.62 
. -
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(All amounts art in Indian Rupees in crore unless othenvise stated) 

8 Asset Quality 

8.1 Classification of advances and provisions held: 

Sr. No 

i) 
ii) 

iii) 
iv) 

i) 
ii) 

iii) 
iii) 

i) 
ii) 
iii) 
iii) 

i) 
ii) 
iii) 

iv) 

i) 
ii) 
iii) 

iv) 

Sr. No 

I 
2 
3 

Particulars 

Gross Standard Advances and NPA.5 

Opening Balaace 
Add: Additions during the year 
Less: Reductions during the year• 
Closing balance 
_.Reductions in Gross NPAs due 10: 

i) Upgradation 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 
iii) Techical/Prudentia1 Write-offs 

!iv) Write--offs other than those under (iii) above 

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) 
Opening baJancc of provisions held 

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 

Less: E,ccess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 
Closing balance of provisions held 

Net NPAs 

Opening balaace 
Add: Fresh addition made during the year 

Less: Reduction during the year 
Closing Ba.lance 

Floating Provisions 

Opening Balance 
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 

Less: Amount drawn down during tbc year 

Closing balance of floating provisions 

Technical wr ite--otrs and the recoveries made thereon 
Opening balance ofTcchnicaV Prudential wrincn--offaccounts 
Add: TcchnicaV Prudential writc~offs during the year 
Le::s: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written~ 
off accounts during the year 

Closing balance 

Ratios ( In Percent) 
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 

Net NPA to Net Advances 

ProviSion covcrao-e ratio 

8.2 Details of transfer of loan exposure 

Standard 

Total Standard 
Advances 

Noa Performin1 

Sub- Standard Doubtful 

As at March J I, 202 
62.94'1/, 

8.14% 
94.78% 

Loss 
Total Noa• 
Pafo1111la1 
Advaaces 

3.773.31) 

3,773.30 

3.576.41 

3.$76.41 

During the year. the Bank has not transferrcd/acQuircd loan exposure {including standard and stressed account) under master direction .. RBI (Transfer of Loan Exposure:) Directives. 2021 . 

Total 

5.995.S~ 

J..SU.93 



SCHt:Ulll.F. II • Notn ro r•la1 part or U1t Onaacill '11tt•mu for t ht ynr tadtd March .\t. JOll 
tAII .,_,.JHII .,,, . ,,,. /11,t,.,,. lf.w1i«.• '", """ ttrll,•u ulh.'"" ..,.. 1/Jt,-./J 

Sr. No h rtkwlan ISffl•n> 

II r nor1ty SMor ., A11M.~lhlfc •kl .itinl a11v11101 
hJ A\IY.ni.:o 10 mdu~111Cll M.1.1m 'n111hlc a1 pnm 11y ,, S1."fVKts 
,11 P',non1llo .. , 

·,.f 11h11h J,(1, tu Jl,,,111,.-1, n-.l11 

S•h Total (IJ 

IIJ Noa Prtortly SKtor ., AJfk.'UlhUt: and alh,,I k'IIYIIIC'I 
hi lnJu•lry ,, S\S'Vk''-" 

of wlud1 '""''""'r,,,I Jfr,1f t'.,1111,· 

dJ Pn~nillkl•u 
t1/wlild1 //1111.1/11Jtlm111 
Suh Total (II) 

Tolal(I +II) 

X.4 Ovtntu Httia. NPAs and rt"Vtnu t 

Atlt~hnt.JI.JIU 

o ........... , 
T•ol G,-uNrA .......... 

'"'-'' ll7 . .\X 
.lDIUK 
26.\,NX 
lt.,1 X.'f 

1106.a 

IDI.K'J .l." 
'7.\.•)7 lll.•l 

.l,5U.f,j 2,1JX5.J!J 
l,.\(17.411 2,.\21}.II) 

1.02<,.H 452.0X 
.161.CM GJ.22 

S,1119.0S J.77JJO 

S 995.Sl J 77JJO 

As 11 M111d1 .l I, 21122, lhc Dank dooi uni have any IIY\nt':\.'I hram:huc arnl 111,11cc lhedi!IC;ln~utc 11.-gatdmg ov1..n~ ~!\1~. NPA• 1U1tl fl'Vl11UC i~ 1wl ,ipphi;.ahlc. 

IUi Dlvtri,Mct In auct d•ulnc-allon and 11rcvhlonlnx 

~"'G,-.NPA• 
t•Tatal ,.,_., .... ,. .. ... -.. 

IUIO% 

11.IKl'JI 
U.1XJ% 

11.IMl'JI 
IIIH1', 

0.00•1, 

.l.H% 
(,9.11.4" 
KUK% 

IJII.H" 
44.1'4% 
17.llll 

71.72'/, 

lil,94'/, 

RBI vufo i111: 1:1r1.1.1l;1r DBR.DP.HC.No.c.JJ21.IM,Ul!V2Dllt• l 7 tl,111.,I April IM, 21117 :i11tl No11lil,:.1t1011 clahd A1ml I, 201 11, ha., dit1."\.1l,1 hnoh ~lu1ll m11kc s111t~hlc ch~losur~. ir1.11hu· t ir ho1l1 nflhc follnwmt! 0;mt1i1iu11~ 
.ar1.:s:i11~nu1: 
(ii) thi; addiliomll 1nov1:.11111111g for NPA.s ;m1!ouJ hy RBI l-Xc1.-..d~ 111 (lLT cml nfU1c 11.,-,ortul pmlil hcforcprovisiunl mul con1111gmc1l!'I for Ou: a-fcru11;c JlLTiotl, a:ml/ or 
(h) thc;ttlthllon11l Gnus NPA~ itlmtirtal h~ RBI c.u:ml 1$ J1LT i;ml of1hc puhlishul im,.1"1.111t111;d Gmu NPA~ for lhc rcfuu1i;c (lt.Tiod. 

As .ti Mardi 31, 21122, thac ha., ht.u1 un i1upa.1io11 co111h11,.'1Ld hy RBI for the O;ink, hmcc fur c11nl11t yi::ir llii:t di.~doiurc i., 110111pplkahh_., 

K.li Dlu:losurt undrr RHolullon Framrwork for COVJD 19 rtltttd Sims 
Typt or horrowu Expo,urt lo ■ccounlS claulntd u St■ndtrd Of(A), ■Hrtlf_alt dtllt Of (A) amount wrllltn Of (A) amount paid hy tht Exposur~ to 1ccoun11 

constqutnl lo lm11ltmt1tlallon of rtsolutlon pl■ n- thal 1t11111td Into NPA orr durln,: tht halr-yu r horrowtrs durln,: tht hllr• c:lanln«1 u Standard 
Posllion as at tbc-tnd or the prtvlous hal(-ytar (A dur1nK lht har ytr ytar con1N1uml to lm11ltmcn1a1lo1 

or rtsolutl()n plan - Position 
u ti lht (IHI oflhls hatr-ytar 
l.t.J Isl Marth 2022 

Pl'TSClllal Loanll K6,)5 1.23 111.21 74.IJI 
Cnmoratc ncrsnn5 • J◄.S4 11.45 2(,.09 

Ofwl11d1 MSMEs 9.30 ◄.99 11.56 J .74 
Olhcu 
To1al JJ0.19 6.22 J9.2J J04.74 

K.7 0tlalh of rtsolullon plan lmplcmtnltd undtr Prudm11al FraJr!c-work for R«ol:.atlon ofSlrtssr-d Autls 

11.8 

·nicrc were no ik'.coun1 thl\l havt: ht.u1 ro-tm1.1urul untlcr Prutlu11ial Ftanll..wnrk for Rc,olution ofS1rum1I A!illUs a.~ per RBI circular RBl/201 K-19/203 OBR.No.BP.BC.45/21.0,.04~/2011-:-19 dated June 7, 2019 
1l111ing 1hcy~1r mdal M1nch 31, 2022 

Part11,1.1lar.,; of;l(..,:011111 r~1ructural for Micm, ~m.ill .iml nmlium U1II.Jllri~c~u.1nr h.i~1.,I nn RBI guitlclinc, tl.1l1Jtl Ja11uary Ill, 2019 ;uul furtht.T cxlmtlld hy RBI circular 1la1ul Fdm1:iry 11, 2020 and A1•~us1 (,, 21120 
T/1c B.iuk has ru,;1n11.:111rocl illX-011111 ;,s ttl'low: 

Partlaalar Much JI 2022 
No. of Accountll R~tn11.1urcd 71 
011tslandi11 • amounl 36.20 
Prnvisiou Amount 3.90 
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(All nmmml.f nrr i11 Im/inn R11ptYS i11 crort• 1111l,•.u 01/u•n,·i.tc· .'Unft"tl} 

9 Expo1urts 

9.1 •. ~1.~ure to rt'& tstalc 1rc1or 

Cate&ory 
I) Dlrrct exposure 
n) Rcsidcn1ial MOl1gagcs -

(of which housini: loans clii:ihlc for inclusion in oriorilv S<'Clor advances) 

b) Commercial Real E.stalc 

c) lnvcstmcnls in Moni:ai:c-Backed Securilics (MBS) and olh<-r S<'Curiti, .. :d cxoosur<-S -

i) Rcsidcnlinl 

ii) Commercial Real E.slalc 

II) lndlrrcl upo•urc 

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. 

Total Expo,ure to Real E•tatc Sector 

9.2 E xposurc to cap ta mar et I I k 
Catcgory 
Direct investment in cquily shares, convcnible bonds, convertible debentures and unils of equity oricnlcd 
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invcslcd in corporalc dcbl; 

Advances againsl shares / bonds / debentures or olher securilies or on clean basis lo individuals for 

invcstmenl in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and unils of 

equily oriented mulual funds; 

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debcnlures or units of 

equity oriented mutual funds arc taken as primary s~urity; 

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible 

honds or convertible debentures or unils of equily oriented mutual funds i.e. where lhe primary se~urily 

olher than.shares/ convertible bonds/ convertible dcbenlures / units of equity orienled mutual funds does 

nol fully cover lhe advances 

Secured and unsecured advances lo stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and 
market makers; 

Loans sanct ioned lo corporates againsl lhe security of shares/ bonds/ debenlures or other securilies or on 
clean basis for meeling promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising 
resources 
Urid{le loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues 

Unde1writing commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible 
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mulual funds; 

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading 

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both r~gistered and unregistered) 

Total exposure to capital market 

9.3 Rik s category-wise country exposure 
Risk category Exposure (net) 

lnsi2nilicant 14.91 
Low 

Moderately low . 
Moderate . 

Moderate hii:h -
High 

Very Hi~h . 

Total 14.91 

9.4 Unsecured advances 
Particulars 
Total unsecured advances of the bank• 

Out of the above, amount of advances for which inlangible securities such as ~harge over the righls, 
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 

Estimated value of such intangible securities 

*Represems Gross advances 

31-Mar-22 

3711.13 

2.~1.80 
18.75 
18.75 

. 

. 
2,978.68 

31-Mar-22 

1.08 

28.50 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

-

29.58 

Provision held 

-

-
. 

-

. 

. 

31-Mar-22 
4,301 

-·-

*Includes HiJIL exposure. The said account has been classified as "unsecured advances" as certain instances of fraud were detected 
(refer note l 8(c )). The Bank is undertaking reassessment of legal, due diligence and security value. On completion of the 
reassessment, necessary changes will be made. 

9.5 Factoring exposures 

D uring FY 2021-22, the Bank has not entered into any factoring transactions. 
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9.6 lntra-!!rou1> exposures 

Particulars 
Tola I amount of intra-grouo exoosures 
Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures 
Percentage of intra-crouo exoosures to total exoosure of the bank on borrowers/customers 
Details of breach of limits on intra-group exoosures and regulatory action thereon, if any. 

9.7 Unhcdgcd Foreign C urrency Exposure (UFCE) 
The Bank doesn't have any unhedged foreign currency exposure as at March 31, 2022. 

9.8 Details of Single Counterparty limit/limit for group of connected counterparties exceeded by Bank-

31-Mar-22 
.. 9.60 

9.60 
0.16% 

Nil 

The Bank is within the limit in respect of single countcrparty and group of connected counterparties on disbursement made post I 
November 2021. In addition, refer note 18 (I) (g). 
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(All amount.~ arc i11 /11dia11 Rupees i11 ,·rorc 1111/e.u otherwise slated) 

lO Concentration of Deposits, Advances; Exposures and NP As 

10.1 Concentration of Deposits 

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 33.59 
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank 0.88% 

I0.2 Concentration of Advances 

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 

Total advances of twenty largest borrowers• 2,693.41 
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to Total advances of the bank 44.92% 

• Advances are computed as per the definition of Credit Exposure as prescribed in Master Circular on Exposure Norms 
DBR.No. Dir. BC. 12/13.03.00/2015-16 dated July I, 2015 

I 0.3 Concentration of Exposures * 

Pnrticulars As at March 31, 2022 
f----------------------------------1--------·-

2,741.00 Tot1I Exposure of twenty largest borrowers/customers 
Percentage of Exposures of twenty la1ges1 borrowers/customers to Total exposures of th1! bat1k 44.51 % 
on borrowers/customers 

*Exposure is based on Credit and investment Exposure as prescribed in RBI's Master Circular on Exposure Norms. 

, 11.4 Concentration of NP As 

Particulars As at March 31 , 2022 

Total exposure of twenty NPA accounts 2,693.41 
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NP As. 71.38% 
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11 Derivatives 

u) During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Bank has not undertaken Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap/ Credit default Swap and Exchange Traded Interest Rate 
Derivatives. Therefore, there is no outstanding position as at the year end. 

b) The Bank issues market linked debentures (MLD) which has a component in the nature of "Embedded derivatives- Market linked derivatives". further to hedge it enters into 
options which is in the nature of"lndex linked derivatives- options". Derivatives are entered for risk management purposes. These include hedges that either meet the hedge 
accounting requirements or hedges that are economic hedges, but the Bank has elected not to apply hedge accounting requirements. 

The table below shows tJ1e fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets & Liabilities together with their notional amounts. 
Tl I d' I I f d' I d d d. f . I I k . k d' . k 1c nollona amounts 1n 1catc t 1c va ue o tra11sact1011s outstan 111g at t 1e year en an are not 111 1cat1vc o · ell 1er t 1c mar ct n s or ere tt ns 
Particulars Notional Fair value asset Notional 
(i) Index linked derivatives 
Options purchased 4.38 4.42 
Subtotal(i) 4.38 4.42 

(ii) Embedded derivatives 

In nrnrkct linked debenture.~ 

Subtotal(ii ) -

Fair value liability 

-

77.15 
77.15 
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12 lllsdosurrs rt!atln& to -uritbatlnn 
12.1 As 11 MMch ll. 2021. the Unnk h11..'I nn ou1st.v,�hn\: s«uriu,anon tnm'-tl(."llcin. 

11.l Details or O!rtcl 1ul1,nmttu tr•r:ucf19ns 

l>urin.: the )'Ct\r ended March -'I. 2022. the UMk has r.ut entered into ft!'I)' new Jir«I ll5..11i,tnmmt 1rens1tC1ton, lhustllndin� dift'.:t 
a.uicnmn11 AS 111 Mim:h-' l. 2022 arc s1a1aJ below: 

Sr. No. l'utkulsr ��arch 31, 2021 
<>> No Of MCOUOIS 1.l.2.:6 
(ii) A • �rr.,ntc vali.c or 1ccoun1s sold to SC 
(iii) A• '"""'ale fonsidcnuion 
(iv) Al!L.trttllc �•in ewer net book value 

M Outstandini: balance �8.24 

lk111ils of hook "aluc of investment in Sc.-curity receipts (SRs): 
A5 al March -'I. 2022 . the Bnnk ha.c; invdltncnl of INR 89.12 crorc in security ra:cipts. The Brmk has 100�• pruv1.�ion i.gninJI Security 
rocc:ipts. 

12.3 lnler- Bank Partldpollon 
Durioi; lhe period ended March 31. 2022, the Bank hM not purchased or sold any Inter 11nnk Participation ('e11ifica1c. 

12.◄ Offbal•ncc sheet SPVs sponsored 
As al Mar.:h 31. 2022. the Bank dors not. h�ve any off balance sh�t SPVs Sponsored. 

12.5 Trnnsfors to De osltor Edueallon and Awarenes, Fund DEA Fund 
ruUculars 31-Mar-22 

18.11 O�ng bnlance of amounts transferred 10 DEA Fund• 
.A.dd: Am��mls lrnnsfcrrcd to DEA Fund during the year 

---------------+--------·..; 

----�----_l_l!JiJ 

D ) 

l l 
I l 

"-;:

Les~s~: AMm~o11t111s~rjc~·i11f1bu~rscc!!!'d ~b -~D~E~A~f~u~•n!£._djl~o§w~•~tr~d~s ~c~la_i=:_m_s~=-=-==---=---=-=-=-=---=---=--=----~:I----- I '._'losinu ha Inn cc of amounls lrnnsfc1Tcd lo DEA Fund 
R,fer N(} te /11(/)(a) 
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13 Disclosure relating to Complaints 

13.l tBOs) ................. , J 11uu, 11a..n,u 11 vu \.u111p1..a11n ~ 1 ci.;c1n:u u y 1111: uauK u-un1 cuscomers ana rrom rnc vtuces o t HanKtng Urnbudsman (U 

Particulars 

Complaints received by the bank from its customers 
I Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 

2 Number of complaints received during the year 

3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 
5. 1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 

5.2 
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by 
Office of Ombudsman 

5.3 
Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman 
against the bank 

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the s tipulated time (other than those appealed) 

• ..,._ • ut' ....... e,• uu 11u-3 VI ... Ullll,IUUIH., l ~\.~l l'\;U U J un: Ui.1111\ II UIII \:U ~lUlllt!f:\ 

Number of 
Number of complaints 

complaints Grounds of complaints, (i.e. complaints relating to) pending at the 
received during 

beginning of the year 

Account Related 

Deposit Accounts 

Loan 
App 

Staff Behaviour 

Others 

Total 

~ 

. i1.. ~~ 
~ El .. v~ 

) 

1 

the year 

2 3 

- I 

- 2 
- 255 
- 2 
- 13 

- 27 
- 300 

Year ended 
March 3 1, 2022 

-
300 

300 

5 

5 

% increase/ decrease 
Number of 

in the number of 
complaints received 

complaints 
pending at the 

over the previous 
end of the year 

year 

4 5 
FY 2021-22 

-
-

- -
-
-
- -
-

Of 5, number of 
complaints 

pending beyond 
30 days 

6 

-

-
-
-
-
-

...... ::::=::--... 

~ 
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Al 

~~'f, 
...... ~ _ ;.;.... _ .. 

14 l>l!closurt ofpcnaJU,s lmpos«I by lh• Rcscn·• 11'-nk orlndla 
lhirm.: the )·c.sr ended March 31. :?0:?:?, no penally w.n imposed by the Rut on lhe lbnk. 

15 Dlsclosu«s on r.muntnUon 
A) Qaulllallvt l>llclosurts 

(a) laformalloa r•lallaa lo lb• compo,llloa and maadalc of lb• NomlnaUoa and Rtmuoualloa Commllltt. 
The Board or Dircclors of the Bank has eonstilulcd a Nomintllion and Rcmuncra1ion Commillcc or 1hc Board as required under lhc provisions of 

Companies Acl, 2013, SEBI Rc~ulalions and RBI Guidelines. Th~ Commillcc i111trnlia performs the functions of fonnulation of criteria pcnainini:: lo 

qualifications, positi"c altributcs and Independence of a Directors and recommend to lhc Board on Compensation polit)' for Dircclors, Key Mana~crial 

Personnel and Senior Managemcnl ~nployecs; Identify persons who arc qualified to become Directors an<l who m3y be appointed in Senior 

Management in accordance with the cri1cria laid down, rccomm:nd to the Board their appointment er removal: fonnuiatr, metnod for r.valualion of 

perfom1ancc oflloard, its co!1:mit1ecs and individual directors 10 be carried ovt by Board or C'o1mniHce. 

Th~ Noininallon and Rcmuncr-1tion Commillce of the Board consisl of Three lnctcpendc-nt Dire,;tors which is in line with the applicable guideline.,:. The 
commillee works in coordinalion with Risk Management Committee & Audit Commi!lec of the Board, for achie\'ing effecli\'eali~nment between Risk 
and Rcmunr-ration. The C'ompo.i;ilion of NRC commillee is as follow: 

Sr. No. Nam~ DHlinatlon 
I Sandia Ghosc lndeocndenl Director ( Chainnan) 
2 Subhash Kuttc Independent Director 
3 Rcnu Basu lndcEcndcnt Director 

(b) [nformation relating to the dtslgn and structure of remunentlon processes and the key features and objectives 11( remu11erntlon policy. 
The Ban~•s Remuneration Policy lthe 'Policy') is aligned to business strategy. market dynamics, internal characteristics and cou,plexities within the 
Bank. The ultimillc obJectivc of the Policy is to provide a fair and transparent structure that helps in acquiring and retaining the talent pool critical to 
build competitive advantal;e and hr:1nd equity. The Policy has been designed basis the principles for sound compensation practices in accordance with 
regulatory requirements and provides a framework to create, modify and maintain appropriate compensation programs and processes with adequate 
supervision and conlrol. 

The Remunl.'ration Policy is designed and structured in a way that it ensures that the compensation is reasonable, takinc into account all relevant factors 
includin~ industry praclicc with a mix of fixed and variable component. 

(c ) Description of the ways in which current and future risks arc taken into account in the remuueratiou processes. It should Include tile nature 
and type of the key meas:.ires used to take account of these risks. 
The Bank takes into account various lypes of risks in 1ts remuneration processes. The Bank follows a comprehensive framework that includes withm its 

ambil the key dimensions of rt.muncration such ;.ii; fixed pay & variable pay. 

The Bank has devised appropriate malus and claw back clauses as a risk mitigant for any negative contributions of the Bank and / or relevant hoe of 
business in any year for Whole Time Directors and ·employees in certain grades. Under the malus clause the incumbent foregoes the vesting of the 

dcfcJTed variable pay in full or in par!. Under the claw back clause the incumbent is obligated to return all the tranches of bonus payout pertaining to the 
reference performance year. The deferred bonus is paid out post review and a:,proval by lhe NRC. 

(d) Description of the ways in which Hie bank seeks to link performance during a performance measurement peric<t with le\'els of remuneration. 

The Bank has a robust performance management system for evaluating the performznce of its employees. The performance appraisal system is hased on 

qualitative as well as quantitative factors of performance. The main performance metrics include profitability, business growth, compliance, and 

customer service. The assessment of employees shall be based on their performance with respect to their result are:\S 

(e) A discussion of the bank's policy on deferral and vesting of variable·remuncration and a discussion of the bank's policy and criteria for 
adjtlstiog deferred remuneration before vesting and after vesting. 
For MRTs, K..\1Ps and SMPs the cash component of the variable pay has been paid in 2 tranches. 50% of the cash component of ihe variable J>ay has 
been deferred by 6 months. We are yet to introduce the ESOP program. 

(f) Description of the different forms of variable remuneration (i.e .• cash and types of share-linked instruments) that the bank utilizes and the 
rationale for using these different forms. 
The B:rnk recognises tJ-.e· ilr.portance of variable pay in reinforcing a pay fo:- perfonna:1ce culture. Variable pay stimulates employees to s1retch their 

abilities to exceed expectations. 

Annu&I Perfonnance Bonus: These are paid lo reward performance for a given financial year. This covers all employees. This ts based on performance 

of the business unit, performance rating, job band and functional ci!tegory of the individual. 

The Bank curre:itly •foes not have any share linked instruments. However, in future if bank decides to include such instrnmen::s as a component of 

variable pay. the same would be framed by lhe bank in confonnitywith relevant statutory proviSions:Share-linked instruments would be fair market 

valued on the date of grant by°the bank. 



8 ) Ouaalll1llvt dlsrlosurts 
Sr. No SubJ«t M1rrb 31 , 2022 

(ol Numt>er or mcetin.:s held hy 1he Nomination anJ Rcmuncra1ion Conunillcc durm.: lhc financi.il Nil 
IYCilr and remuneration paid to its members. 

(bl (ii Number or employees h.a\'in.: rc<ci\'ed a ,·ariablc remuneration award du,in.: the financial year. Nil 

(ii) Number and 10111 amount of ai.:n•on/joinin1: bonus made durin.: lhc financial year. Nil 
(ii i) Details or SC\·crancc pay, in addi1ion 10 accrued bcnefils, if any. Nil 

(C) (i) Tolal arnounl or outslanding deferred remuncralion, split in10 cash, shares and share linked 
instruments and other (onns. 

(iii Total amount of deferred rcmuner;uion oaid out m lhc linanc1al \'Car. 

(J) (i) Drcakdown or amount of remuneration awards for the financial year lo show fotcd and "ariable, 
deferred and non-deferred. 

(e) (i) To1al amounl of ou1s1andin1: dererred remuneration and relained remuneration exposed lo ex post 
explicit and/ or implicit adjustments. 

(ii) Total amount of reductions during the financial year due to ex post explicit adjustments. 
(iii) Total amount of reductions durin~ lhe financial vear due to ex post implicit adjustments. 

(I) (i) Number of MRTs identified. Nil 
(g) (i) Number of cases where malus has been exercised 

(ii) Number of cases where clawback has been exercised. 
(iii) Number' of cases where both malus and clawback have been exercised. 

(h) The mean pay for the bank as a whole (excluding sub•stafO and the deviation of the pay of each o Not applicable 
its WTDs from the mean pay. 
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16 Olhtr Plsrlosu"'1. 
1) lluslnH> Rlllo 

S.no Ilalio 

(i) lnlo=l lncornc D.S • pcn:cnlagc to Worl<in~ Fun.U 

(ii) Non interest income iU • percent•~• to Working Fun.U 

(iii) Operating l'rofic
1 
as I pcn:cnragc to Worl<in~ Funds 

(iv) Return on Assets 

(v) C'oSI o( Deposits'-'• 

(vi) Net lntcrcst Mar~in" 

(vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee ( · in crorc) 

(viii) Profit per employee & ('in cron:)1 

M■rrh .ll, 2012 

6.◄8% 

·0.01% 

-S.93% 
-6.28% 

2.28% 

1.16% 

3.53 

-0.08 

I. Working funds rcpn:scnts lhc mo111hly overage of total asscls compulcd for rcponin~ dales of Fonn X submitted lo Rlll under 
scclion 27 oflhe llonking Rcgulolion Act, 1949 

2. Produclivity Ralios arc bnsed on average monthly employee numbers 
3. Operating Profit is the nel prorit/(loss) for lht" year before provisions and contingencies 
4. Net Interest Income/Average earning asscls. Net Interest Income - Interest Income• Interest Expenses 
5. Deposits exclude amounl received from DIC'GC' and credilcd lo cuslomer occounls on J Isl March 2022 

6. Average deposit is based on month end bahmces 

b) B1nru1ur1ncc buslneu 
During 1he year ended March JI, 2022, 1hc Bank has received~ 0.16 crorc from B~ncassurancc business. 

r) Marketln& and distribution 
During the year ended March 31 , 2022, the Bank has not received any fees/ remuneration from marketing and distribution. 

d) Disclosures rogardlng Prlorl!y Sec!or Lending Certlficales(PSLCs) 
During lhe year ended March 31, 2022, No PSLC's ha,c been sold and purchased by lhe Bank. 

e) Provisions and contingencies 
TI1c following table sets forth, for the r,criods indicated, the break•up of provisions and contingencies included m Profit and 
Less Acc'Junt: 

Sr No. Provision dcbllcd lo Pront and Loss Account 31-Mar-22 
(i) Provision towards NPA 14.59 
(ii) Deferred lax assets -7.72 

(iii) Provision for Standard asset 1.29 

Tolal 8.16 

Note 
1, 111e Bank has assessed its obligations arising in the nonnal course of business, including pending litigations, proceedings 

pending with tax authorities and other contracts. In accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard - 29 on 'Provisions, 

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets', the Bank recognizes a provision for material foreseeable losses when it has a 

present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outnow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. In cases where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will 

be required to settle the obligation, disclosure to this effect is made as contingent liabilities in the financial statements. 

I) lmplemenlalion of IFRS converged Ind AS 
The Minister of Corporate affairs, in its press release dated January 18,2016, has issued a roadmap for implementation of Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind-As) for scheduled commercial banks, insuers/Insurance companies and non banking financial 
companies, which was subsequently confinned by RBI lhrough its circular dated Feb,:uary I I, 2016. This roadmap required 
these institution to prepare Jnd-AS financial statements for the accounting periods beginning April 1, 20 18 with comparatives 
for the period beginning April I, 2017. The implementation of the IND-AS by banks requires certain legislative changes in the 
fonnal of financial slatement 10 comply with the disclosure requried under IND AS. In April 2018, lhe RBI deferred lhe 
implementation of IND As by a year by when the necessary legistativeamendments were expected. the legislative amendments 
recommended by the RBI. are under consideration by the Government of India. Accordingly, the RBI, through its circular dated 
March 22,2019, deferred the implemenlalion of IND AS unlil furthcrnotice. 

g) Payment of OICGC Insurance Premium 
Sr.No Particulars 

i) Payment ofDICGC Insurance Premium 
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 

31-Mar-22 

0.08 
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17 C ont n2cnt labllltles 
Conlln1cn1 ll■bllllln • 
lncornc 111x li11bili!y 
Gunrunlcc 1i1ven on hc:hnlf of con,111u1c;; 

OEAF 
(llhcn 

Tol■ I 

Description or conlln&cnt ll■bllllles 
I) O1lnu •&•Inst lht Bank nol 1tknowlNl1NI II dtbls • l■ullon 

M■n:h ~I. 2012 
◄.71 

l◄.7S 

18. 11 
8.SS 

~6.11 

The Dank is• pR11y 10 various 1ua1ion mailers III rcspccl or which appeals an: pending. The Bank expcclS 1he ou1co111e or 1he 

appeals lo be ravourable based on decisions on similar issues in 1he previous years by lhc appcllnle au1horilies, based on the faclS 
or 1hc case and taxation laws. 

b) O■lms 111lnsl lht B■nk nol 1tknowlNl&NI II debls • olhers 

The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings in the nonnal course of business. l11c Bank docs not expect the outcome of 

these proceedings to have a material adverse effect on the Bank ·sftnancial conditions. results of opera lions or cash ftows. 

c) Guar■nttts given on bchalr or con~tltuentst acceptancts, endornmcnts and other obll11tlons·: This item represents the 

guarantees and documentary credits issued by lhe Bank in favour of third parties on behalf of its customers, as pan of its trade 

finance banking activities with a view to augment the customers' credit standing. l11rough these instruments, the Bank 

undcr1akes lo make payments for its customers' obligations, either directly or in case the customers fail to foHill their financial 

or perfonnancc obligalions. 

D) Olher llems for which the Bank Is eontlngently liable 

Primarily includes DEAF 

•Also refer Schedule 12 • Contingent liabilities 

18 Provision on Standard Assets 
Partlculan 

Provision towards standard assets 

19 FrRud Rccounls 

Particulars 

Number of frauds rcnorted during the year 

Amount involved in fraud (f crorc) 

Amount of provision made for such frauds~ crore) excludinl!: rccovcrv 

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the end o f the vcar r crore) 

20 Employee benefits 

Employee benrfils - Gratully 

March 31, 2022 

12.52 

31-Mar-22 
) 

0.02 

0.01 

l11e Bank has non-contributory defined benefit arrangement providing gratuity benefits expressed in tenns of final monthly 

salary and years of service. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on cess:1tion of 

employmenl al 15 days salary (last drawn basic salary) for each compleled year of seivice, subjecllo a maximum on 20 Lakhs. 

The scheme is funded wilh LIC or India and HDFC S1andard Lifo Insurance Company Lid. 11,e following !ables summarise the 

components of net benefit expense recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and the funded status and amounts recognised in 

1he Balance Sheet. 

Expenses recognised in lhe Profit and Loss Account MRrch 31, 2022 
Current service cost 0.55 
Interest cost on benefit obligation 0.09 
Past Service Cost 

Expected return on plan assets* 

Net aftuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 4.62 --Employer Expenses 5.26 
* Represents expected re/urns determined by the actuary 

Net Liability/ (Asset) recognised in lhe Balance Sheet March 31, 2022 
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation -41.43 
Fair value of plan assets 32.96 
Net liability recognized in balance sheet -8.48 
Less: Unrecognised Past Service Cost 

--
Liability recognized in balance sheet -S.48 

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) March 31, 2022) 

0.99 

0.55 

aid 

loss 4.01 

Value of DBO al end of year 41.43 
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R«oadllalloa or Fair Yalu• or Plan Al1t11 lll■rtb 31, 1011 
l'•ir Value of Plan Assels at Slort or year 

Expecttd n:lum on plan assc1s 0.90 
Contributions by the employer 0.05 
,'usel lransfm-cd In/Acquisitions .'2.62 
Ueoefits J)llid -
Acluarial t loss)/ ,ain ·0.61 
Fair valut or plan 1sst1111 tnd or ynr 31.96 
Estimated employer conlributicms for the next year 6.35 
Actual n:1um on plan assets 0.29 

Th• prlndp■I usumptloRJ us«! In dtltrmlnln& 1ntulty obll11tlons for th• U.nk's plan ■rt March JI, 1022 
shown btlow: 

Discount rate 5.66% 

Ex reeled rate of rctum on assets 5.66% 
Employee rumover 25.00'/4 
Salary growth rnle 7.00% 
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives 

Mortaliry 2012•14 (Urban) 
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 3 years 

Percentage break-down of total plan usols 

March 31, 2022 
Insurer Managed Funds (non unit•linked) 100.00% 
Total 100.00% 

Pl•nned Asset Bre•k up for Non Linked Fund - HDFC Standard Life lnsur•nce Company Ltd 

March JI, 2022 
Govcmmcnt Securities SS.45% 
Corporate Bonds 41.86% 
Cash and Deposit 2.69% 

Total 100.00% 

Planned Asset Break up for Non Linked Fund - LIC 

March 31, 2022 
Government Securities 71.05% 
Corpornte Bonds 18.53% 
Equity 10.42% 

TotHI 100.00¾ 

Experience Adjustments 

Particulars March 31, 2022 

Presenl Value ofDBO 32.96 
Fair Valuation of Plan Assets 41.43 
Funded Status (Surplus/(Deficit)f (8.48) 

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities: (Gain)/ Loss (0.1 4) 

Experience adjustment on plan Assets : Gain/ (Loss) (0.60) 

Employee benefits - Compensated Absences 

The actuarial liability in respect of privilege leave granted to employees of the Bank and outstanding as at March 31, 2022 ii 

4.22 crore 

Assumpt_ion used: 

Discount rate: 5.66¾ 
Salary esca lation rate : 7% 

The estimates of future salary growlh considered in the actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and 
other relevant factors such as demand and supply in the employment market. 

All the assets consist of unit-linked and traditional insurer managed debt instruments, the expected rate of return on assets is 

drawn from the Indian Government bond yields. 

Employee benefits - Provident Fund 

The contribution to Employees Provident Fund included under "Payments to and Provisions for Employees" in Schedule 16 
amounted to ~ 2. IO for lhe year ended March 31, 2022 
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21 Sqm,nt R,porlln& 
!klsmus scr.rncnts hnc been 1Jcntir11:J and rcpoucd 1.1k1nw inh> nccounl. the cuJ.tumcr pwfilc, 1hc nalurc or rrOOucts .and scr\'1ccs, 1hc d1fTcrmr. uJks ;md rclums. 
the or.:am5,;1tmn struc1u1c and the ituiJdincs pre.scribed by RBI. The Uank opcralcs 10 lhc followmr. .sc.imcnts: 

a)Trusary 
Treasury pcrfonns liquidil)' manar.cmcnl acti\-i1ics for nnous business scr.mcnts. Transfer pricmr. is butd on intcrruilly i ppr<wcJ yield curve or at an ar.:rccd 
transfer rate ('111 1hc runding pu'l\'idcd by lrusury to another business scymcnl. 

b) R,tall banking 
·nu: rcl;til b;mking ~gmcni SCJ\'CS rctilil customers through a branch network. E:(posurcs arc cl,usHicd under rclail banking 1al.ing into accounl the status or lhc 
borrower (orientation criterion). ,he nature ofproJucl. ~r.tnularily of the cxrosurc and the quantum thereof. 

Ret:enucs of lhe ret.til banl.ing segment arc primarily derived from interest and fees earned on retail loans, interest on deposits placed as collalcral with the Bank. 
Expenses of lhis sc~ment primarily co11'\prisc interest expense on borrowings, dcposils, infrasln.icture and premises expenses for operating the branch network, 
personnel costs and olher direct l'\'crhcads. 

c) Whol,sal• bankln11 
Wholesale banking includes all advances to borrowers, which are no! included under Rclail bankin~. Revenues of lhc wholesale banking segmtnt C<'n.sist of 
inlerCst and fees on loan!- made to customers. 

d) Olber Banking Op,ratlon 

Other Banking inciudes other ilems not attributable to any particular business se~ment. This segment includes income from para banking activitie$ such as 
distribution or third par1y product and lhe associaled costs. 

e) Unallocaled 

All items which are reckoned al an enterprise level are classified under this segment. This inCludes other unallocable assets .1n(t liabililics such as deferred rax etc. 

Geognphlcal segments 

The business operations of the Bank are concentraled in India henct. lhe Bank is considered to operate only in domestic segment. 

Se •ment re ortin • for the car ended March 31. 2022 is •iven belo\\.': 
Particular Treasury Rclall banking Corporate Olher b•nklng Total 

(6.79) 
1 :s1.JJJ 

7.72 
Extraordina ·_r.rofit~._o_ss __ _ 

Net Profit ( 149.61) 
Other infr1rmation: 
Segment as~ets 
Unallocated assels 

1------- 9,947.32._ 
863.52 

\-------l:..:Oc,:,E...!.!!:.!i2._ 
8,880.RS 

6.03 
8,886.9 1 

1,923.95 
99.47 

96.83 
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22 RrlalNI hrty Dbdo1un 
/\1 per AS•II. Related Patt)' l>iKlosurC". lh~ Uan~·s-rclatcd parties a,c d1Klt'scd hclo~·. 

s,, no. Name of £nifty N11u,e of ..i111onlhk> 
I C.ntrum Financial S.rvket llmtt•d Holdlnl company 

2 C.ntrum Capttal limited Uhlm.te Holdl,w company 

3 Resllltnt lnnovaltons P,evatt limited Olhtr rtl.ated entity 

4 C.ntrum Attem10vu LLP Other rtlattd tntltv 

s C.ntrum C.ottal fnttrnaUonal limited Other rta.ited entity 

6 C.nln,m Clph1I Advisors limited Other related entity 
7 C.ntrum lntern1Uonal S.rvkes PTE limited Other related entltv 

8 C.ntrum R1t1 1l Services limited Other related tntitv 

9 C.ntrum Broklna limited Olhtr rtlactd tntltv 
10 C.ntrum Alttmaltvt Investment M1n11us llmlttd Other related entity 

II C.ntrum Houslna Finance Limited Othtr related entltv 

12 C.ntrum Mkroc:redtt limited Othtr related entity 

13 C.ntrum W11lth llmlttd Other related tntltv 
14 Centrum Insurance Brokers llmlttd Other related entity 
IS C.ntrum Investment Advisors llmlttd Other related entity 

16 CCIL lnvutment M1n11ement limited Other related entity 

17 Business Mitch Se rvices {lndl1) Private Limited Other related entltv 
18 Acorn Fund Consultants Private limited Other related entity 
19 JBCG Advisory Services Prlv1te limited Other related entity 

20 BG Advisory Services LLP Other related entity 

21 l1nls Capital Advisors limited Othtr related entity 

The Bank's related party balances and transaclion for !he year ended March 31. 2022 are summarised as follows: 

llcms/Rclatcd party Holding company Ultimate holding company 

Borrowinl! 
Denosils Taken . 
Ocposi ts Placed 

Advances Given 

Fixed Asseis Purchased From 0.00 
Fixed Assets Sold To . 
Interest Paid To . 
lnteresl Received From 

Income From Services Rendered To 
Exoenses For Rcccivinl! Services From 0.01 
Eauitv Investments 43.50 . 
Other lnveMmcnts 1.90 

37.86 
Receivable From (37.86) 

Pavable to 

Guarantees Given 

Slump sale transaction ( re fer note 18(2)) 316.00 

Other related 
cntitv 

50 
(50) 

0.15 
0 .00 
6.40 

0.66 
3.82 

745.72 

0.15 
(5.17) 

110.00 

Figures in bracket indicate maximum balance outstandinc dulinc the year based on comparison of the total outstanding balance as at year end . 

Total 

50 
(50) 

0.15 
0.00 
6.40 

0.66 

J.83 
789.22 

1.90 
37.86 

(37.86) 

0.15 
(5.17) 

426.00 

A specific related party transaction is disclos~d as a material relaled party transaction wherever it exceeds 10% of all related pa11y lransactions in that category. 

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2022 

Borrowing: 
Resilient Jnnova1ions Private Limited 50 

Fixed Assets Purchased From: 
Centrnm Wealth Limited 0.14 

Interest Paid To: 
Resilient Innovations Private Limited 2.36 

Centrum Wealth Limited 4.04 

Income From Services Rendered To: 
Centrum Retail Services Limited 0.64 

Expenses For Receiving Services From: 
Resilient Innovations P1iva1e Limited 1.24 

Cenlrum Retail Services Limited 1.26 

ll!'nis C.aoital Advisors Limited 0.85 

Equity lnveslments: 
Resilient Innovations Private Limited 746 

Slump sale transaction: 
____ --!_J al Services Limi1ed 316 u. ~Dt • it Limited 110 fs~ * ~I* I 

~~ -;t,:f, E'flED Ac<:J , .... _ -
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2.l l>d<rr<d Tu Alffll 
As 11 March 31, 1011, lhc ll:mk hu rccordcJ net dcfcm:J lu .aS)Ct C'f t 7-1 1 1-1 c•orc, mduJcJ 1n other AJ.Sets 
The corn('l('sihon of Uc(cncd Tu Assets (DTA) 1s H under : 

Partkui.n 
lld•rrNI In ...,, arlslaa oul or: 
1:mployce llcncfil 
rrovision for AJ\'anccs 
Olhc:,s 

Tolal (a) 
.lldtrrNI IU llablllly arlslna oul or: 
l>crrcciation 

Tolal (h) 
llcfcrrcd liu asul (ncl) (a-b) 

24 L<ucs 

Marrb .ll 1011 

3. 19 

7.19.13 

1.66 

74-4.0I 

1,94 

1.94 

74 1.14 

Opcralin1: lease primarily comprises of office premises, vehicle, computers ar.d tablet~. which arc renewable at th,: option of the 
Bank. The following table Y-ls forth the dc1ails of futur~ rentals payable on operating leases: 

P■rtkul■rs Marth 3 1, 1011 
Not later than one ytar .. 

22.4 1 
Later th;m one yc.ir but not la lcr than five years 24.58 
Louer than five years 8.73 
Total 5~.72 
1 he tota l lease r,avments recogni!ed in th~ Statement of Profit and Loss account for th~ year --

6.0l 

The \enns o f renewal and escalation clo1uscs arc those· normally prevalent in similar agreements. There a rc· no undue rcst riction,"i or 
onerous clauses in the agreement. 

15 Corpor •tc Sodal Rcspon,lblllty (CSR) 

Durio~ !he year ended March 31, :mn, the Ba!lk is not required tc contribute to Corporate Social Rcsponsibiiity under sec tin I 35 
of the Comranics Act, .'.:!O 13 

16 Sm.all 1md micro Industries 

Under the Micro, Srn:tll Jnd Medium E.ntt:rprises Developmen~ Act, 2Q06 which c~mc ir.to force frl':n October 2, 2006, ceriain 

Ji~closurts arc required to be made relating to Micro. Small and Medium enterprises. There have been no reported cases of delays 

m pay1nents 10 micro and small enterpnsrs or of inlcrcsl payments d1.ie to delay~ m such payments. 

17 Lefler of Comf'orl 

The B;rnk hris not 1ssu•.:li leucr of r.omfor1 during the year ended March 31, 2022 

28 l11vr-s1or Educathm and Protecrlon Fumf 
There is no amoun: requin:d lo be tr;insferred to (nvc~to:- Bd1:c:vion :me; Protection Fund hy. lhe Bank for th!! financial year :!O:! I • . 
22 

29 Cu1lt' f iQ .srcial secur:ty 

Tl1r ..:ode on soc.ial secLirity .20:!0 ('the co~e") rclaJ,:,j to employee bencf:t,during the employmc11t and :,o.st cmploymc11t, has 

received presiJc:1tial assent on septembcr 28, 2020. The code has been publi!:iled iri the Gazett~ of India. Further, The m imslry l.lf 

l2t or .1n<l c:nployemcnt l~ s release draft m!P.s for the r.cdf! on Ncvember 13, 1020. The effective date from which the changc:s arc 

applicable 1s yet to be notified ,.nd rule! for quantifying the financial impact are not ye-tissued. the Bank will assess lhe impact of 

the code and w!II gt\ e appropriate impact in lhe financial s!at.ements in the period in which, the code bccflmc effective and related 

rules to dCtennine financial impact .-.re pubiished. 

Disclosure under Rule I l(e) of the Compnnies (Audi! >nd Andilors) Rules, 2014 

The Bank, as part of its nonna! banking business, grants loans and advances to its con51itucnls including foreign entities wi!h 

pennission to lend or invest or provide guarantee or security or the like in other entities identified by such constituents. Simifarly, 

the Bank accepts deposi ts from its conslituents, who m<\y instruct the Bank !o lendiinvest/provide guarantee or security or the ltke 

agamst such deposit in other entities identified by such constituents. These tran5actions are part of Bank's nonnal banking 

business, which is conducted after e rerc.ising proper. due diligence including adhercni;e to '1Know Ycur Customer" cuidelines as 

applicable in respective JUr~sdiction. 

Other than the nature of transactions described above, the Bank has not advanced/Jent/invested/provided guarantee ?r security to 

or in any other person with an underslanding to len<l/invest/prov1de g11arantee or security or the like to or in any other person. 

Similarly, other than the nature of transactions described above, the Bank has not received any fund.s from any o ther pcr~on with 

an understanding that the Bank shall lend or !nvest or provide guaranteP. or security or the like to or in any o ther ,crson. 

30 Other Liabilities (including Provision) 

'Particulars 

Pavable lo Deoosilors of erstwhile PMC Bank upto 5 years (refer note 18 (I) (~ (ix)) 
Payable lo Depositors of erslwnile PMC Bank at lhe end of IO years (refer nole 18 C:) (a) (x)) 

Pa~able to D!CGC (reicr nole 18 (I) (a) (xi)) 
Liability toward~ devolved LC/ invoke BG 

Co!1tingent Provision 

Others 

jTolal 

er profit and loss Account 

I 

March 3 1, 2022 

1,475.90 
936.37 

~-- 590.41 

282.40 

243.00 ---
266.70 

3,794.78 

March 31 , 2022 

0.35 
0.10 

'!nscs - 1 

~';:?-J'l-- -------------------- _l_ _____ g&J 



SCHEDULE 18 - Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless othenv;se stated) 

The Bank commenced its banking operation on November 1, 2021.. Therefore, the figures reported for year ended March 31 2022 represents the period 

commenced from November 1, 2021 to March 31,2022. 

As per om report of even , For and on balalf of the Board of Director 
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